ARG& Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of DLF Luxury Homes Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of DLF Luxury Homes Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2025, the Statement of. Profit and Loss,
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including Ind AS, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025,
its profit including other comprehensive income its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS financial statements’
section of our report. We are indcpendent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requitements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the Ind AS
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the othet
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

1f, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Ind AS financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is tesponsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
tespect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
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including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with [the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended]. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

‘The Boatd of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial teporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is 2 high level of assurance, but is not 2 guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materal if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS fnancial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and petform audit procedures responsive to those visks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

* "Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.




We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
contro] that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requitements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

A

s required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
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s requited by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the putposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comptrehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B” to this report;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us,
the company has not paid or provided any managerial remuneration as defined by the provisions
of the section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Ind AS financial statement. Refer Note no. 35 to the IND AS financial statement

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.




iv.

2) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other soutces
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or eatities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, secutity or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by
the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties™),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (1) and (if) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

The company has not paid or declared any dividend during the year, accordingly the
provision of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company.

The Company has used 2 third party operated accounting software for maintaining its books
of account, based on examination of service organisation controls report (SOC report), we
noted that the audit trail feature of the said software was enabled and operated throughout
the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of
out audit, based on the examination of such repott, we did not come across any instance of
audit trail feature being tampered with. Additionally, based on examination of SOC report,
the audit trail in respect of such software has been recorded and preserved in full
compliance with the requirements of section 128(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect
of the financial year ended March 31, 2025. Further, in respect of the financial years ended
March 31, 2024, in the absence of SOC report for the period from April 1, 2023 to
December 31, 2023, we are unable to assess whether the audit trail has been preserved as
per the statutory requirements for record retention
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“Annexure A” to the Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of DLF Luxury Homes
Limited, on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended on 31st March 2025.

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the true and fair
view of the Ind AS financial statements of the company and considering the information and
explanations given to us and books of accounts and other records provided to us duting the normal
course of audit, we hereby report that: -

1) In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets, according to
information & explanations and representations given to us
@
i The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details
of right-of-use assets

i, The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars intangible asset.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the management during the year.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has no immovable
ptoperty in the company, hence reporting under clause 3 (i) (c) of the order is not applicable to
the company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, Company has not revalued any of its
Property, Plant and Equipment and company does not have any intangible assets, hence
reporting under clause 3 (i) (d) of the order is not applicable to the Comipany.

(e) According to information & explanations and representations given to us by the management, no
proceedings has been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami
property under Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

i)

(@ In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given to us, the inventory has
been physical verified by the management at reasonable interval during the year. In our opinion,
the procedures of physical verification of Inventories followed by management are reasonable
and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and nature of its business. No
discrepancies of 10% or mote in aggregate for each class of inventory have been noticed.

(b) According to the information & explanation given to us, the Company has not been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of ¥ 5 crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year,
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of cutrent assets and hence
reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(@) According to the information & explanation given to us, the Company has made the
investments, provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, and stood guarantee, unsecured to
companies, firms and limited liability partnerships or other parties as follows:




(b)

©

@

©

(in Lakhs)
\iarticular Loans
Aggregate amount loan granted/ provided during the year 15,144.00
- Holding/Subsidiaries /Fellow Subsidiaties 15,144.00
- Joint Ventures -

- Associates
- Others ~

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of
above cases*

- Holding/Subsidiaries /Fellow Subsidiaries 18,174
- Joint Ventures =

- Associates

- Others =

*Represent balances of parties in respect of which any transaction was done during the year.

In our opinion, the terms and conditions of guarantees provided, investment made and loans
granted, during the year are, prima facie, not ptejudicial to the Company’s interest.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
granted loans or advances in the nature of loans wherein the schedule of repayment of principal
and payment of interest has been stipulated. According to the records examined by us, the
repayments or receipts are being made as per the stipulated terms and are regular.

However, in respect of loans that are repayable on demand, we have been informed that such
loans are repayable at the discretion of the Company, and no demand for repayment was made
during the year. Consequently, there are no amounts that are overdue for repayment as at the year
end

In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount temaining outstanding
for more than 90 days as at the balance sheet date.

The loan granted amounting to Rs. 13.87 crores and interest thereon amounting to Rs. 1.39
crotes has fallen due during the year. The repayment period of the same has been further
extended by the Company. The details of the same are as follows :

(in Lakhs)
Name of the parties Agpregate amount Aggregate overdue | Percentage of  the
of loans granted | amount settled by | aggregate to the total
during the year renewal/ extension of | loans or advances in
agreement the nature of loans
Sainik  Finance and = 1526.30 Nil
Insutries Ltd




(® As disclosed in the Note n0.12 to the financial statements, the company has granted loans or

vi)

vii)

b)

advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment to companies or any other parties. Of these following are the details of the
aggregate amount of loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters or related
parties as defined in clause (76) of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(in Lakhs)
Particular Promoters Related Parties
Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in nature of loans
- Repayable on demand (A) - 15,144.00
Agreement does not specify any terms or period of repayment = .
®) Bl
Total (A+B) - 15,144.00
Percentage of loans/ advances in nature of loans to the total
loans - 100%

According to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of section 185 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the loans to director including entities in which such
Directors are interested have been complied with by the company. The company also has
complied with the provision of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable.

According to the information & explanation given to us, Company has not accepted any deposit
or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is
not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government of India, for the maintenance of the cost records under
Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its products/Services and are of the opinion that, ptima
facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. However, we have
not made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are
accurate or complete.

In respect of statutory dues,

According to the records of the company, the company is generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, setvice tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax
and cess were outstanding, as at March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited as on
March 31, 2025 on account of disputes ate given below:




Period to which

_ Nature of Amount (Rs. In | the amount Forum where dispute
S.No. | Name of Act' | Dues lakhs) relates is pending v
Commissioner, CGST,
Delhi South
Finance Act, Financial Year Commissionerate, New
1 1994 Service Tax 1384 /- 2016-17,2017-18 Delhi
Commissioner, CGST,
Delhi South
CGST/SGST Financial Year Commissionerate, New
2 Act, 2017 GST 144.36/- 2017-18 Delhi
Commissioner, CGST,
Delhi South
CGST/SGST FY 2017-18 to Commissionerate, New
3 Act, 2017 GST 65.30/- 2021-22 Delhi

Viii,

9

b)

According to the information & explanation given to us, there were no transactions relating to
previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered ot disclosed as income during the year in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Accotdingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(viti) of the order is not applicable to the company.

According to the information & explanation given to us, the Company has not taken any loans or
other borrowings from any Bank or Financial institution or any government authority. Hence
reporting under clause 3(ix) (2) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information & explanation given to us, the Company has not been declared
willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any government authority.

According to the information & explanation given to us, the Company has not taken any term
loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans at the beginning of the year and
hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information & explanation given to us, on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, funds raised on shott-term basis have, prima facie, not
been used during the year for long-term putposes by the Company.,

According to the information & explanation given to us, Company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or
joint ventures.

According to the information & explanation given to us, Company has not raised any loans on
pledge of securities held by its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associates and hence reporting on
clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information & explanation given to us, the company has not raised money by
way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, the
provision of clause 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable.

Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of share or convertible
debentures. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(x)(b) of the otder is not applicable.

G.&Co™
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xi)

@
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Xiv)

xvi)

Xvii)

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information & explanation given to us, no
frand by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
yeat. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xi) (a) & (b) of the order is not applicable.

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has
been filed by cost auditors/secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule
13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014 with the Central Government.

According to the information & explanation given to us, no whistle blower complaints has been
received during the year by company.

In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given to us, the company is not a
Nidhi company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Hence the provision of clause
3(xii) (a) to (c) of the order is not applicable to the company.

According to the information & explanations given to us, all transactions defined under Section
188 of the Act ate in compliance with Section 188 and details of these transactions ate properly
disclosed in the Financial Statements. Further, Section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the
Company and accordingly the requirement to report under clause 3(xiii) of the order insofar it is
related to section 177 of the act is not applicable to the company.

According to the information & explanations given to us,

(@ In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit teports for the year under audit, issued to the
company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our
audit procedures

In our opinion the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directots or
persons connected with its directors as referred under provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

2) In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given to us, the company is
not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserves Bank of India Act, 1934.
Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xvi) (a), (b) and (©) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

b) In our opinion there is no core investment company within the group. Accordingly, the
provision of clause 3(xvi) (d) of the order is not applicable to the company.

¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in regulations made by Reserve
Bank of India. Accordingly, the requitement to teport in clause 3(xvi)(c) is not applicable to
the Company.

d) The Group has one Core Investment Company as part of the Group. Hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) (d) of the order is not applicable to the company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year and during the immediately
preceding financial year.

r * I



XX1)

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year,
Accordingly, the requirement to report in clause 3 (xviii) is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are
required to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of Companies Act, 2013
(the Act), in Compliance with second proviso to Sub Section 5 of Section 135 of the Act.

b) The all amounts that are unspent under section (5) of Section 135 of Companies Act,
pursuant to any ongoing project, has been transferred to special account in compliance
of with provisions of sub-section (6) of Section 135 of the said Act. This matter has been
disclosed in note 36 to the financial statements.

This clause of the order is applicable to consolidated financial statements. The audit report under
reference is on the standalone financial statements of the company. Consequently, clause (xxi) of
paragraph of the order is not applicable to the company.

For and on behalf of
ARG & Co LLP,

Chartered Ace

. ACCOUNTANTS
Ajay Gupta \* \

Partner .
M.No. 089279
ICAT Firm Reg. No.: 010630N/N500036

UDIN: 2508993-4 BNFYTUQU30
Date: o\\ps| 2005

Place: Gurugram



Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Repott on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company as of and for the year
ended 31 March 2025, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DLF
Luxuty Homes Limited.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Respective Board of Directors of the company, are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“ICAT’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by ICAI and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial teporting was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial teporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testdng and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded




as necessaty to permit preparation of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authotisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements.

Inhetent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repotrting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting critetia established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For and on behalf of
ARG & Co LLP
Chartered Accounfagfsg, (-~

Ajay Gupta
Partner
MNo. 089279
ICAI Firm Reg. No.: 010630N/N500036

UDIN: 25089234 B NFUTUIM20
Date: gy\os\2015
Place: Gurugram



DLF Luxury Homes Limited
CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772
Regd Office :2nd Floor, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-III, Gurugram, HR 122002 IN
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025

® in lakhs)
Particolars MNoie Mo, Asar March 31,2025 As ar March 31, 2004
ASSETS
Non-current assets
() Property, plant and equipment 3a - 0.22
(if) Other intangible assets 3b
(iii) Financial assets
(@)Investments 4 21,738.91 23,612.57
(b)Other financial assets 5 3732 37.32
(v) Deferred tax assets 6 514.38 37091
(v) Non-current tax assets (net) 7 1,509.29 1,275.41
(vi) Other non-current assets 8 6.87 -
Total Non-current assets 23,806.77 25,296.43
Current assets
(i) Inventories 9 35,273.31 36,462.32
(i) Financial assets
(@)Investments 10 6,000.00 6,000.00
(b)Trade teceivables 11 127.96 92.06
“(c)Cash and cash equivalents 12 175.62 1,686.31
(d)Other Bank balance 13 - 6,639.94
(€)Loans 14 29,674.03 19,438.64
(f)Other financial assets 15 38297 2,909.01
(@)Other current assets 16 442.62 183.91
Total Current assets 72,076.51 73,412.19
Total assets 95,883.28 98,708.62
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
() Equity share capital 17a 117,620.57 117,620.57
(i) Other equity 17b (47,113.77) (54,748.90)
Total Equity 70,506.80 62,871.67
Current liabilities
(i) Financial liabilities
(a)Borrowings 18 8,633.00 14,835.00
(b)Trade payables 19
-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 694.77 1,069.36
-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 62291 832.21
(c)Other financial liabilities 20 3,196.95 3,574.97
(1) Other current liabilities 21 12,228.85 15,525.41
Total Current liabilities 25,376.48 35,836.95
Total Equity and Liabilities 95,883.28 98,708.62
Summary of Material Accounting Policies 2
The accompanying notes forms an integral part of the financial statements.
Based on our audit report of even date attached.
For and on behalf of For and on behalf of the board of directors
ARG & Co.LLP y DLF Luxury Homes Limited
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Regd Office :2nd Floor, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-III, Gurugram, HR 122002 IN

DLF Luxury Homes Limited
CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

(X in lakhs)
; ; For the year ended. For the year ended
Pasticoks Nt N 3 ) _
EaS Rl Marchi 31,2025 March 31, 2024

1. Revenue
Revenue from operations 22 14,682.45 49,570.56
Other income 23 1,810.20 4,221.58
Total Income 16,492.65 53,792.14
I1. Expenses
Cost of land, plots, development rights, constructed properties and others 24 5,886.27 43,121.81
Employee benefits expense 25 0.01 -
Finance costs 26 690.25 1,460.43
Depreciation and amortisation expense 3 0.22 0.23
Other expenses 27 2,279.52 862.59
Total expenses 8,856.27 45,445.06
III. Profit/ (loss) before tax (I-IT) 7,636.38 8,347.08
IV. Tax expense 28

Current tax expense 152.97 110.35

Deferred tax charge/(credit) (143.47) 1,963.43

Earlier Year Tax Adjustments (8.25) (41.22)
V. Profit/(loss) after tax for the year (III-IV) 7,635.13 6,314.52
Other comprehensive income
A) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss -

Net loss/gain on remeasurment of acturial assumptions :
B) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Total comprehensive Income/ (loss) for the year 7,635.13 6,314.52°
Earning Per Equity Share }) 29
Basic 0.65 0.54
Diluted 0.48 0.40
Summary of Matedal Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying notes forms an integral part of the financial statements.

Based on our audit report of even date attached.

For and on behalf of For and on behalf of the board of directors
ARG & Co. LLP DLF Luxury Homes Limited
Chartered Accountants
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DLF Luxury Homes Limited
CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772
Regd Office :2nd Floor, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-III, Gurugram, HR 122002 IN
Cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

(X in lakhs)
A. Cash flow from operating activities
NetProfit/( loss) before tax 7,636.38 8,347.08
Adjustment for:
Interest income (1,761.73) (4,147.73)
Interest expense 690.26 1,460.43
IND AS Adjustments (Net) '
Depreciation and amortisation 0.23 0.23
Unclaimed balances and excess provisions written back (3.89) (34.46)
Allowance / write off's of financial and non-financial assets and provisions 59.40 88.91
Amount written off
Gain on fair valuation of financial instruments (net) 1,796.29 16.98
Other provision made during the year
Share of (profit) / loss from partnership firms (net) (39.149) (25.46)
Operating loss before working capital changes 8,377.80 5,705.98
Adjustment for:
(Increase)/decrease in inventories 1,189.01 32,624.31
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables 5.38 353.41
(Increase) /Decrease in other assets 2,441.82 (510.43)
(Decrease)/increase in current and non-current liabilities (3,880.85) (22,325.73)
Cash flow from operating activities 8,133.16 15,847.54
Direct taxes Received/( paid) (378.60) 148.47
Net cash flow (used)/ generated from operating activities (A) 7,754.56 15,996.01
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Proceeds/ (Investment) in fixed deposit 6,639.94 (4,723.32)
Proceeds from sale of other investment (including mutual funds and term deposits) 1,057.37
Purchase of other investment (including mutual funds and term deposils) (980.00) (23,627.84)
Loans (given)/received (10,209.80) 3,968.00
Interest received - 1,497.14 2,507.84
Net cash flow (used)/ generated from investing activities (B) (1,995.35) (21,875.32)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds/(Repayment) of borrowings (6,202.00) 7,035.00
Interest paid (1,067.90) (359.12)
Net cash generated /(used) from financing activities (C ) (7,269.90) 6,675.88
Net (decrease)/ increase in cash and cash equivalent (A) + (B) + (C) (1,510.69) 796.57
Opening cash and cash equivalents 1,686.31 889.74
Closing cash and cash equivalents 175.62 1,686.31
(1,510.69) 796.57

(This page has been intentionally kft blank)




Other disclosures required by Ind-AS 7:

(A) Changes in Liabilities arising from Financing activities

Particulars Non-Current Borrowings ‘Current Bortowings

1st April 2024 16,041.35
Cash Flows - (6,202.00)
Transaction cost adjsutment

Interest expenses (excluding interest accrued but not due) 690.26
Interest Paid (1,067.90)
Balance as on 31st March 2025 - 9,461.71.
1st April 2023 7,905.04
Cash Flows 7,035.00
Interest expenses (excluding interest accrued but not due) 1,460.43
Interest Paid = (359.12)
Balance as on 31st March 2024 = 16,041.35

(B) Changes in Liabilities arising from Investing activities

Other than those disclosed in Cash flow statement, there is no non-cash movement in investing activities

The accompanying notes forms an integral part of the financial statements.

Based on our audit report of even date attached.

For and on behalf of

ARG & Co.LLP e
Chartered Accountants

(FRN: 010630N / N5000A6]1
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Partner
Membesship No.: 089279
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Date: May 01, 2025

Chief Financial Officer

For and on behalf of the board of directors
DLF Luxury Homes Limited
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Director
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DLF Luxury Homes Limited
CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772
Regd Office :2nd Floor, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-II1, Gurugram, HR 122002 IN
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March 2025

(57.564.57) (43.500.04)
Towl Comprehensive lucome/(Loss) for the year - - 6.314.52
Balance as a1 31st March, 2024 (57.564.57) 40,000.00 (37,185.52) 1.19 (54,748.90)
Bal, as at (st Aprif 2029 (57,564.57) 40,000.00 (37,185.52) 1.19 (54,748.90)|
Totl Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year 7.635.13 - 7.635.13
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 I (57.564.57) 40,000.00 (29.550.39) 119 (47,113.77|
() Equity Comp of Compound Fi ial Instrument

*This represents 5% Optionally Convertible Non Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares. These being compound financial instruments, accordingly the amounts represent equity component split of the compound
financial instcument. Refer note 16(c) for terms of the instcument.
(i) Other comprehensive income (OCI) reserve
Represents re-measurement (loss)/gain on defined benefit plan.
(iii) Retained Eamnings
R sucplus in of Profit and Loss.

P

(iv) Capital Reserve
#Capital reserve was created pursuant to the scheme of merger sanctioned wide NCLT Order dated 24th February 2021. Capital reserve is not available for the distribution to the shareholders.

The accompanying notes forms an integral part of the financial statements.

Based on our audit report of even date attached.

For and on behalf of

ARG & Co.LLP For and on behalf of the board of directors

Chartered Accountants DLF Luxury Homes Limited

(ICAI Firm Regn No: (1116308 N 30piAs:

Ajay Gupt — Umesh Chandra Agarwal
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Partner v ) s R L O Director
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Chief Financial Officer




DLF Luxury Homes Limited

CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772

Registered office: 2nd Floot, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-III, Gurugram —
122002, Haryana.

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

1. Corporate information

DLF Luxury Homes Limited (‘the Company’) is engaged primarily in the business of real estate development. The
operations of the Company span all aspects of real estate development, from the identification and acquisition of
land, to planning, execution, construction and marketing of projects. The Company is also engaged in the business
of leasing and maintenance services which are related to the overall development of real estate business. The
Company was originally incorporated as DLF GK Residency (Partnership firm) on June 29, 2007. Pursuant to
conversion from Partnership firm into Company, fresh certificate of incotporation was granted by Registrar of
Companies, NCT of Delhi and Haryana on October 8, 2013 in the name of DLF GK Residency Limited. The name
of Company was changed from DLF GK Residency Limited to DLF Luxury Homes Limited w.e.f. December 19,
2016. The registered office is situated at 2nd Floot, DLF Gateway Towet, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-11I, Gurugram
— 122002, Haryana.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 were authorised and approved by the Board of Directots
on for issue on 01.05.2025.

2. Material accounting policies
2.1 Basis of pteparation

The standalone financial statements (‘financial statements’) of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS’) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(‘MCA’) under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time and presentation requirements of Division II of Schedule ITI
to the Companies Act, 2013 (Ind AS compliant Schedule III), as applicable to the standalone financial statements.

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in India. Further, the standalone financial statements have been prepared on historical
cost basis except for certain financial assets, financial liabilities, derivative financial instruments and share based
payments which are measured at fair values as explained in relevant accounting policies. The changes in accounting
policies are explained in note 2 (t).

The financial statements are presented in Rupees in lakhs, except when otherwise indicated.

2.2 Summary of Material accounting policies
a) Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An
asset is treated as current when it is:

»  Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.
e Held primarily for the purpose of trading.
»  Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

o  Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged ot used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting petiod.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:

o+ Itis expected to be settled in normal operating ¢ycle, =
r;'::',- .
|
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b)

DLF Luxury Homes Limited

CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772

Registered office: 2nd Floor, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-III, Gurugram —
122002, Haryana.

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

e Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading.
o  Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the repotting petiod, or

. There is no unconditional tight to defet the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents.

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and initial measurement

Property, plant and equipment at their initial recognition are stated at their cost of acquisition. On transition to Ind
AS, the Company had elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment at the previous GAAP carrying
value (deemed cost). The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost, if capitalization ctiteria are met and ditectly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates
are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s catrying amount ot
recognised as a separate asset, as approptiate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major
inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement
if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit
or loss as incurred. The Company identifies and determines cost of each component/ patt of the asset separately,
if the component/ part have a cost which is significant to the total cost of the asset and has useful life that is
materially different from that of the remaining asset.

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful lives)

Property, plant and equipment are subsequently measured at cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on a straight-line basis over
the estimated useful lives of the assets as presctibed in Schedule II to the Companies Act 2013.

Asset category Estimated useful life
(in yeats)

Buildings 3 years

Plant and machinery 15 years

Furniture and fixtures 10 years

Office equipment 3 to 5 yeats

The leasehold improvements are depreciated over the period of lease or life of asset whichevet is less.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial year and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

De-recognition
An ttem of property, plant and equipment and any sigh;i.ﬁcg_n_t part initially recognised is de-recognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits ate expeciéd-from 1ts use-or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition




d)

DLF Luxury Homes Limited

CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772

Registered office: 2nd Floot, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-III, Gurugram —
122002, Haryana.

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the catrying amount of the asset) is
included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is de-recognised.

Intangible assets

Recognition and initial measurement

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. On transition to Ind AS, the
Company had elected to measure all of its intangible assets at the previous GAAP cartying value (deemed cost). The
cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Internally generated intangibles, excluding
capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in the statement of profit
or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent measurement (amortisation)

Following initial recognition, intangible assets are catried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

The cost of capitalized software is amortized over a period of 3 years from the date of its acquisition.

De-recognition

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when
the asset is derecognised.

Inventories

e Land and plots other than area transferred to constructed properties at the commencement of construction are
valued at lower of cost/as re-valued on conversion to stock and net realisable value. Cost includes land
(including development rights and land under agreement to purchase) acquisition cost, borrowing cost if
inventotisation criteria are met, estimated internal development costs and external development charges and
other directly attributable costs.

® Construction work-in-progress of constructed properties includes the cost of land (including development
rights and land under agreements to purchase), internal development costs, external development charges,
construction costs, overheads, borrowing cost if inventorisation criteria are met, development/ construction
materials, and is valued at lower of cost/estimated cost and net realisable value.

® Development rights represent amount paid under agreement to purchase land/development rights and
borrowing cost incurred by the Company to acquite irrevocable and exclusive licenses/development rights in
the identifted land and constructed properties, the acquisition of which is either completed or is at an advanced
stage. These are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.

e Construction/ development material is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises of
purchase price and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

® Stocks for maintenance facilities (including stores and spares) are valued at cost or net realisable value,
whichever is lower.

Cost 1s determined on weighted average basis.
/ “-\-f_f'.'-



DLF Luxury Homes Limited

CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772

Registeted office: 2nd Floor, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-III, Gutugram —
122002, Haryana.

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated costs of completion
and estimated costs necessaty to make the sale.

Revenue from contract ot services with customer and other streams of revenue

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services. The Company has generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements
because it typically controls the goods and services before transferring them to the customers.

The disclosures of significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions relating to revenue from contracts
with customers are provided in note 2.2 (u).

i. Revenue from Contracts with Customers:

Revenue 1s measured at the fair value of the consideration received/receivable, taking into account contractually
defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government and is net of rebates
and discounts. The Company assesses its revenue arrangements against specific criteria to determine if it is acting
as principal or agent. The Company has concluded that it is acting as a principal in all of its revenue arrangements.

Revenue is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Company and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.

The Company has applied five step model as per Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ to recognise
revenue in the standalone financial statements. The Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognises
revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:

a) The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company’s performance as the
Company performs; ot

b) The Company’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created or
enhanced; or

c) The Company’s performance does not create an asset with an altetnative use to the Company and the entity has
an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

For performance obligations where any of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recognised at the point in
time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue is recognised either at point of time ot over a period of time based on vatious conditions as included in
the contracts with customers.

Point of Time:

Revenne from real-estate projects

Revenue 1s recognised at the Point in Time w.r.t. sale of real estate units, including land, plots, apartments,
commertcial units, development rights as and when the control passes on to the customer which coincides with

handing over of the possession to the customer.

Over a period of time:




DLF Luxury Homes Limited

CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772

Registered office: 2nd Floot, DLF Gateway Towet, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-III, Gutugram —
122002, Haryana.

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Revenue is recognised over period of time for following stream of revenues:
Revenue from Co-development projects

Co-development projects where the Company is acting as contractot, revenue is recognised in accotdance with the
terms of the co-developer agreements. Under such contracts, assets created does not have an alternative use for the
company and the Company has an enforceable right to payment. The estimated project cost includes construction
cost, development and construction material, internal development cost, extetnal development chatges, borrowing
cost and overheads of such project.

The estimates of the saleable area and costs are reviewed periodically and effect of any changes in such estimates is
recognized in the period such changes are determined. However, when the total project cost is estimated to exceed
total revenues from the project, the loss is recognized immediately.

Rental and Maintenance income

Revenue in respect of rental and maintenance services is recognised on an accrual basis, in accordance with the
terms of the respective contract as and when the Company satisfies petformance obligations by delivering the
services as per contractual agreed terms.

Other operating income

Income from forfeiture of properties and interest from banks and customers under agreements to sell is accounted
for on an accrual basis except in cases where ultimate collection is considered doubtful.

ii. Volume rebates and early payment rebates

The Company provides move in rebates / eatly payment rebates/ down payment rebates to the customers.
Rebates are offset against amounts payable by the customer and revenue to be recognised. To estimate the
variable consideration for the expected future rebates, the Company estimates the expected value of rebates that
are likely to be incurred in future and recognises the revenue net of rebates and recognises the refund liability for
expected future rebates.

iii.  Contract balances

Contract assels

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the
Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or
before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional.

Trade receivables

A recetvable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the
passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial
assets in section 2.2 (t) Financial instruments — initialreeognition and subsequent measurement.

,\:;,. - ',"\
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DLF Luxury Homes Limited

CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772

Registeted office: 2nd Floor, DLF Gateway Towet, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-III, Gurugram —
122002, Haryana.

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods ot services to a customer for which the Company has received
consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before
the Company transfers goods or services to the customet, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is
made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company

petforms under the contract

Cost of tevenue

Cost of real estate projects

Cost of constructed properties includes cost of land (including cost of development rights/land under agreements
to purchase), estimated internal development costs, external development chatges, bortowing costs, overheads,
construction costs and development/construction matetials, which is charged to the statement of profit and loss
based on the revenue recognized as explained in accounting policy for revenue from real estate projects above, in
consonance with the concept of matching costs and revenue. Final adjustment is made on completion of the specific
project.

Cost of land and plots

Cost of land and plots includes land (including development rights), acquisition cost, estimated intetnal development
costs and external development charges, which is charged to the statement of profit and loss based on the percentage
of land/plotted area in respect of which revenue is recognised as explained in accounting policy for revenue from
‘Sale of land and plots’, in consonance with the concept of matching cost and revenue. Final adjustment is made on
completion of the specific project.

Cost of development rights

Cost of development rights includes proportionate development tights cost, borrowing costs and other related cost,
which is charged to statement of profit and loss as explained in accounting policy for revenue, in consonance with
the concept of matching cost and revenue.

Bortowing costs

Botrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition and/or construction/production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the
asset. All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss as incurred. Borrowing costs consist
of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost
also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Taxes
Cutrent income tax

Tax expense recognized in statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax except
the ones recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.




DLF Luxury Homes Limited

CIN No. U70109HR2013PL.C075772

Registered office: 2nd Floor, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-III, Gutrugram —
122002, Haryana.

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year and is
computed in accordance with relevant tax regulations. Cutrent income tax relating to items recognised outside profit
or loss s recognized outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items
are recognised in correlation to the undetlying transaction either in OCI ot directly in equity. Management
petiodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations
are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions whete apptopriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

® In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests
in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future )

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits
and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that
it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset
is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit ot loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction
either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off cutrent tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
authority.

Sales tax / value added taxes/ GST paid on acquisition of assets or on incutring expenses

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of sales tax / value added taxes/Goods and services tax paid,

except:

® When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in
which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense
item, as applicable

®  When receivables and payables are stated sth’the-ampuint of tax included
N/ N
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The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or
payables in the balance sheet.

Foreign currency transactions
Functional and presentation currency

The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees () which is also the functional and
presentation currency of the Company.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency, by applying the exchange rate between the
functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency monetary items outstanding at the balance sheet date are converted to functional currency using
the closing rate. Non-monetary items denominated in a foreign currency which are carried at historical cost are
reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transactions.

Exchange differences atising on settlement of monetaty items, or restatement as at reporting date, at rates different
from those at which they were initially recorded, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year in
which they arise.

Retirement and other employee benefits
Provident Fund

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined benefit scheme. The Company makes contribution to
statutory provident fund trust set up in accordance with the Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952. The Company has to meet the interest shortfall, if any. Accotdingly, the contribution paid ot
payable and the interest shortfall, if any, is recognised as an expense in the period in which services are rendered by
the employee. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds
the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the
contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the conttibution due for services received before
the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for
example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Gratuity

Gratuity is a post-employment benefit and is in the nature of a defined benefit plan. The liability recognised in the
balance sheet in respect of gratuity is the present value of the defined benefit/obligation at the balance sheet date,
together with adjustments for unrecognised actuarial gains or losses and past service costs. The defined
benefit/obligation is calculated at or near the balance sheet date by an independent actuary using the projected unit
credit method. This is based on standard rates of inflation, salary growth rate and mortality. Discount factors are
determined close to each year-end by reference to matket yields on government bonds that have terms to maturity
approximating the terms of the related liability. Service cost on the Company’s defined benefit plan is included in
employee benefits expense. Net interest expense on the net defined benefit liability is included in finance costs.
Actuarial gains/losses resulting from re-measurements of the liability are included in other comprehensive income
in the period in which they occur and are not rcclassiﬁéﬁ_'gd: profit or loss in subsequent periods.
P g
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Short-term employee benefits

Expense in respect of short-term benefits is recognised on the basis of the amount paid or payable for the period
during which services are rendered by the employee. Contribution made towatds superannuation fund (funded by
payments to Life Insurance Corporation of India) is chatged to statement of profit and loss on accrual basis.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indicaton based on internal/external factors,
that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the
asset. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s ot cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs
of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down
to its recoverable amount and the impairment loss, including impairment on inventories, is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss. :

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an approptiate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by
valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculation. These budgets and
forecast calculations generally cover a period of five yeats. For longer periods, a long term growth rate is calculated
and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year.

If, at the reporting date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the
recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. Impairment losses previously
recognized are accordingly reversed in the statement of profit and loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short term deposits with
an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of unrestricted cash and short-
term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the
Company’s cash management.

Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive), as a result of past events,
and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and when a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting date. Provisions are
discounted to their present values, where the tim¢ value of money is material, using a current pre-tax rate that
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reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision
due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is tecognised as a
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented
in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Onerous contracts

If the Company has a contract that is onetous, the present obligation under the contract is tecognised and measured
as a provision. However, before a separate provision for an onerous contract is established, the Company recognises
any tmpairment loss that has occurred on assets dedicated to that contract.

An onerous contract is a contract under which the unavoidable costs (i.e., the costs that the Company cannot avoid
because it has the contract) of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected
to be received under it. The unavoidable costs under a contract reflect the least net cost of exiting from the contract,
which is the lower of the cost of fulfilling it and any compensation or penalties arising from failure to fulfil it.

These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the cutrent best estimates.
Contingent liability is disclosed for:

® DPossible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or

e Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed except when realisation of income is virtually certain, related
asset is disclosed.

Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a petiod of time in exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases
and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use
assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying
asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount
of lease liabilities recognised, initial ditect costs incutred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement
date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter
of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the.assets.
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If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost teflects the
exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset.
The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impaitment. Refer to the accounting policies in note 2.2 (k) on impairment
of non-financial assets.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company tecognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of
lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in-substance
fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and
amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exetcise price of
a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the
lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not
depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses in the period in which the event or condition that triggers
the payment occuts.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its inctemental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the
commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for
the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification,
a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to futute payments resulting from a change
in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase
the underlying asset.

The Company’s lease liabilities are included in “other financial liabilities”
Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e. those leases that have
a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also
applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of assets that are considered to be low value.
Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are
classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the
carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income.
Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned. Fit-out rental income is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss on accrual basis.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the
Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Company’s
net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting petiods so as to reflect a constant
pertodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding intespect of the lease.
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A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
mnstrument of another entity.

1) Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through
other comprehensive income (OCI) and fair vatue through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Company’s business model for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that
do not contain a significant financing component ot for which the Company has applied the practical expedient,
the Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value
through profit or loss, net of transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing
component ot for which the Company has applied the practical expedient ate measured at the transaction price
determined under Ind AS 115. Refer to the accounting policies in section 2.2 (h) ‘Revenue from contracts with
customers’.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost ot fair value through OCI, it needs to
give rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)’ on the principal amount outstanding.
This assessment 1s referred to as the SPPI test and is petformed at an instrument level.

The Company’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order
to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual
cash flows, selling the financial assets or both.

Subsequent measurement

i. Financial assets carried at amortised cost — a financial asset is measured at amortised cost if both the
following conditions are met:

® The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
flows; and

® Contractual terms of the asset give tise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method.

ii. Investments in equity instruments of subsidiaries, joint ventutes and associates — Investments in
equity instruments of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are accounted for at cost in accordance with
Ind AS 27 Separate Financial Statements.

iii. Investments in other equity instruments — Investments in equity instruments which are held for trading
are classified as at fair value through profit or loss (FVIPL). For all other equity instruments, the Company
makes an irrevocable choice upon initial recognition, on an instrument by instrument basis, to classify the
same either as at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) or fair value through profit or
loss (FVTPL). Amounts presented in other comprehensive income are not subsequently transfetred to profit
or loss. However, the Company transférs thé cimulative gain or loss within equity. Dividends on such
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investments are recognised in profit or loss unless the dividend cleatly represents a tecovery of part of the
cost of the investment.

iv. Investments in mutual funds — Investments in mutual funds are measured at fair value through profit and
loss (FVIPL).

v. Derivative instrument - The Company holds derivative financial instruments to hedge its foreign currency
exposure for underlying external commercial borrowings (‘ECB’). Detivative financial instruments has been
accounted for at FVIPL

De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s standalone balance sheet) when:

® The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

e The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to
pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement;
and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewatds of the asset, or (b) the
Company has neither transferred nor retained substantally all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset. '

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of
the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be
required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss for financial assets.

ECL is the weighted-average of difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in

accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at the original

effective interest rate, with the respective risks of default occurring as the weights. When estimating the cash flows,

the Company is required to consider —

¢ All contractual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) over the expected life of the
assets.

® Cash flows from the sale of collateral held ot othet ctedit enhancements that are integral to the contractual
terms.

(2) Trade receivables

In respect of trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach of Ind AS 109, which requires
measurement of loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. Lifetime expected credit losses
are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
mstrument.

(iz) Other financial assets
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In respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets has increased
significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the
Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses, else at an amount
equal to the lifetime expected credit losses.

When making this assessment, the Company uses the change in the tisk of a default occurring over the expected
life of the financial asset. To make that assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial asset as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the date of
initial recognition and considets reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or
effort, that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition. The Company assumes that
the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial asset is
determined to have low credit risk at the balance sheet date.

2) Non-derivative financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measnrement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit ot loss, loans
and borrowings and payables, net of ditectly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, security deposits, loans and borrowings and
other financial liabilities including bank overdrafts and financial guarantee contracts.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, the measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described
below:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium
on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance
costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a
loss it incurs because the specified party fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognized as a financial liability at the time the guarantee is issued at
fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently,
the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of expected loss allowance determined as per impairment
requirements of Ind-AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortization.

De-recognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, ot
the terms of an existing liability are substantially m’ci‘diﬁgd,f“sgch an exchange or modification is treated as the de-
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recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit ot loss.

3) Reclassification of financial insttuments

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilides on initial recognition. After initial
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which ate equity instruments and financial liabilities. For
financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model
for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company’s senior
management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant
to the Company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs
when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company
reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first
day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate
any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

4) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,
to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments such as detivative instruments etc at fair value at each balance sheet
date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordetly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value of an asset ot a liability is measured
using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that matket
participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account
a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling
it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the citcumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant obsetvable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

»  Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly or indirectly observable

. Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the standalone financial statements on a recutring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hieratchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period. t Uy
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External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unquoted financial assets,
and significant liabilities, such as contingent consideration. Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually
by the management. Valuers are selected based on matket knowledge, reputation, independence and whether
professional standards are maintained.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis
of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained
above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant
notes.
¢ Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions (note 4 & 306)

® Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (note 36)
e Investments (note 4)

® Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) (note 36)

Optionally convertible redeemable preference shares

Optionally convertible redeemable preference shares issued by wholly owned subsidiaries are accounted as
investments carried at cost. In such instruments, only the subsidiaries companies have the option to buy back and
dividend will be completely discretionaty at the option of the subsidiary. The Company will not have any legal or
contractual right either in normal or in default scenatio to require the subsidiaries to make payment of principal or
interest as issuer has the right to convert the instrument into equity shares at any time during its tenure. Amount is
tixed at upfront and conversion will be into fixed number of shares.

Convertible Instruments

Convertible instruments are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of the contract.

On issuance of the convertible instruments, the fair value of the liability component is determined using a market
rate for an equivalent non-convertible instrument. This amount is classified as a financial liability measured at
amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it is extinguished on conversion or redemption.

The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the convetsion option that is recognised and included in equity since
conversion option meets Ind AS 32 criteria for fixed to fixed classification. Transaction costs are deducted from
equity, net of associated income tax. The carrying amount of the conversion option is not remeasured in subsequent
years.

Transaction costs are apportioned between the liability and equity components of the convertible instruments based
on the allocation of proceeds to the liability and equity components when the instruments are initally recognised.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period. The weighted-average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such
as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have
changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.
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For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the petiod attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted-average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects
of all dilutive potential equity shares.

t) Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
New and amended standards

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) in consultation with National Financial Reporting Authority
(NFRA) vide its notification dated 31 March 2023, had made certain amendments in Companies (Indian
Accounting Standard Rules), 2015. The Company has not eatly adopted any standards or amendments that
have been issued but are not yet effective. These amendments apply for the first time from the year ending
31 March 2024, but do not have a material impact on the standalone financial statements of the Company:

Ind AS 1: Presentation of Financial Statements - The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting
policy disclosures that are more useful by replacing the requirement for entities to disclose their ‘significant’
accounting policies with a requirement to disclose their ‘material” accounting policies and adding guidance
on how entities apply the concept of matetiality in making decisions about accounting policy disclosures.
Consequential amendments have been made in Ind AS 107 ‘Financial Instruments Disclosutes’ also.

These amendments had no material impact on the standalone financial statements of the Company during
the year.

Ind AS 8: Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errots - The amendments clarify the
distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes in accounting policies and the correction
of errors. It has also been clarified how entities use measurement techniques and inputs to develop
accounting estimates.

These amendments had no impact on the standalone financial statements of the Company duting the yeat.

Ind AS 12: Income Taxes - The amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception under
Ind AS 12 ‘Income Taxes’, so that it no longet applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxable and
deductible temporary differences.

The amendments should be applied to transactions that occur on ot after the beginning of the earliest
comparative period presented. In addition, at the beginning of the eatliest comparative petiod presented, a
deferred tax asset (provided that sufficient taxable profit is available) and a deferred tax liability should also
be recognised for all deductible and taxable temporary differences associated with leases and
decommissioning obligations. Consequential amendments have been made in Ind AS 101 ‘First-time
Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards’.

These amendments had no impact on the standalone financial statements of the Company during the yeat.
New and amended standatds, not yet effective

There are no standards that are notified and not yet effective as on the date.

u) Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty
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DLF Luxury Homes Limited

CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772

Registered office: 2nd Floor, DLF Gateway Towet, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-III, Gutugram —
122002, Haryana.

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

The preparation of the Company’s standalone financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
related disclosures and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in
future periods.

Significant management judgements
The following are significant management judgements in applying the accounting policies of the Company that have
the most significant effect on the standalone financial statements.

Recognition of deferred tax assets — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an
assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the defetred tax assets can be utilized.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets — The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment of
assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in deterioration of recoverable
amount of the assets.

Impairment of financial assets — At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observed over expected
life, the management assesses the expected credit loss on outstanding financial assets.

Provisions — At each balance sheet date basis the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the
Company assesses the requirement of provisions against the outstanding contingent liabilities. Howevet, the actual
future outcome may be different from this judgement.

Revenue from contracts with customers- The Company has applied judgements that significantly affect the
determination of the amount and timing of revenue from contracts with customers.

Significant estimates

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the cartying amounts of assets and liabilities, are
described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the standalone
financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however,
may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such
changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Net realizable value of inventory —The determination of net realisable value of inventory involves estimates based
on prevailing market conditions, current prices and expected date of commencement and completion of the project,
the estimated future selling price, cost to complete projects and selling cost. The Company also involves specialist
to perform valuations of inventories, wherever required.

Useful lives of depreciable/amortisable assets — Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of
depreciable/amortisable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in
these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the utility of assets.

Impairment of Property plant equipment, Investment propetties and CWIP — Impairment exists when the carrying
value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less
costs of disposal and its value in use. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash flows are
derived from the budgets. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as well
as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth-rate used.

£}




DLF Luxury Homes Limited

CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772

Registered office: 2nd Floor, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-1II, Gurugram —
122002, Haryana.

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Fair value measurement disclosures — Management applies valuation techniques (including but not limited to the
use of illiquidity discount on investments) to detetmine the fair value of financial instruments (whete active market
quotes are not available). This involves developing estimates and assumptions consistent with how matket
participants would price the instrument.

Valuation of investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates — Investments in subsidiaties, joint ventures
and associates are carried at cost. At each balance sheet date, the management assesses the indicatots of impairment
of such investments. This requires assessment of several external and internal factor including capitalisation rate,
key assumption used in discounted cash flow models (such as revenue growth, unit price and discount rates) or sales
comparison method which may affect the carrying value of investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates.

(Lhis space in left intentionally blank)



DLF Luxury Homes Limited
CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772
Regd Office :2nd Floor, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-III, Gurugram, HR 122002 IN
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

3. Tangible and Intangible assets

a) Property, Plant and Equipment

Balance as at April 1, 2023 BEXE 7.58 476 4.73 20.16
Additions during the year - - - - -
Disposals . - - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 3.09 7.58 4.76 4.73 20.16
Balance as at April 1, 2024 3.09 7.58 4.76 4.13 20.16
Additions during the year - - = = -
Disposal - - - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 3.09 7.58 4.76 4.73 20.16

Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at April 1, 2023 2.64 7.58 4.76 4.73 19.711
Depreciation for the year 0.23 - - - 0.23
Balance as at March 31, 2024 2.87 7.58 4.76 4.73 19.94
Balance as at April 1, 2024 2.87 7.58 4.76 4.73 19.94
Depreciation for the year 0.22 - - 0.22
Disposal - - = ” -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 3.09 7.58 4.76 4.73 20.16
Net block

Balance as at March 31, 2024 0.22 - - - 0.22
Balance as at March 31, 2025 .. - . = -
b) Other intangible assets

Balance as at April 1, 2023 151 1.51
Addidons during the year - >
Disposals = =
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1.51 1.51
Balance as at April 1, 2024 1.51 151
Additions during the year < -
Disposals ) - .
Balance as at March 31, 2025 151 1.51

Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at April 1, 2023 1.51 1.51
Depreciation for the year -

Disposal . -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1.51 1.51
Balance as at April 1, 2024 1.51 1.51
Depreciation for the year -

Disposal - -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 1.51 151

Net block
Balance as at March 31, 2024 E -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 - -

(This page has been intentionally kft blank)




DLF Luxury Homes Limited
CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772
Regd Office :2nd Floor, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-I1[, Gurugram, HR 122002 IN
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Partieniams

Financial Assets

Investment (Non-Current)

In partnership firms®

Trade investments (unquoted)

(in lakhs)

AsatMarch 31,2025 As at March 31,2024

-Rational Builders and Developers Capital in partnership firm 1.00 1.00
-DLF Commercial Projects Corporation  Capital in partnership firm 0.70 0.70
A) 170 1.70
Aggregate book value of unquoted investments in Partnership firms 170 170
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments in Partmership firms - -
Detail of investments in partnership firm
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Investuient in Rational Builiders and Developers : ~ =
2 o D = i | E T f ; - | Amount of nvestment
Profit sharing eatics ("] | Profitshavng eatio {-?rn:! . Tl
DLF Limited 88.00% 88.00% 34.00
DLF Limited (Kirtimaan Builders Limited)$ 5.00% 5.00% 1.00
DLF Home Developers Limited 6.00% 6.00% 2.00
DLF Luxury Homes Limited* 1.00% 1.00% 1.00
100% 100% 38.00
As at March 31, 2025 As ar March 31, 2024
R i R Profcsnuring o (4) | Proft charingrava | Amountof
I (") |inyestment in capital
DLF Limited 74.20% 74.20% 51.94
DLF Home Developers Limited 24.80% 24.80% 17.36
DLF Luxury Homes Limited 1.00% 1.00% 0.70
100% 100% 70.00
$ Kirtiman Builders Limited has been merged to DLF Limited.
Investment in Mutual Funds (unquoted)#
At fair value through P&L No. of Units
Faering Capital India Evolving Fund (face value ¥ 1,000/-each) 54704.00 1311.73 1,292.62
Faering Capital India Evolving Fund-IT (face value ¥ 1,000/- each) 799845.00 17951.74 20,608.43
Faering Capital India Evolving Fund-III (face value ¥ 1,000/- each) 275500.00 2473.74 1,709.82
B) 21,737.21 23,610.87
Aggregate book value of unquoted investments in Funds 21,737.21 23,610.87
Aggregate fair value of unquoted investments in Funds 21,737.21 23,610.87
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments in Funds = =
(A+B) 21,738.91 23,612.57

“These are measured at fair value through PL

# During the preceeding year company has acquired the units of Faering Capital India Eveolving Fund, FCIEF-II, FCIEF-III, from its holding company. The same has

been measured at FVTPL.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




DLF Luxury Homes Limited
CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772
Regd Office :2nd Floor, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-III, Gurugram, HR 122002 IN
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Other Financial Assets
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Security deposits 3132 37.32
37.32 37.32
Deferred tax assets
Arising on account of
-Unabsorbed business losses* 514.38 37091
514.38 370.91

*Deferred tax asset is recognized on temporary difference arising on account of disallowance of expense under tax laws to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences. Based upon macgin from sale of existing projects, profit from launch of new
projects in near future and planned reduction in interest cost and overheads, the Company believes that there is reasonable certainity that deffered tax assets will be

recovered.

Caption wise mo

vement in deferred tax assets as follows:

(Assets

Unabsorbed business losses and temporary difference on ground of disallowance under 2,334.34 (1,963.43) 37091
tax laws.

Total 2,334.34 (1,963.43) 370.91

() In Lakhs

Assets
Unabsorbed business losses and temporary difference on ground of disallowance under 370.91 143.47 514.38
tax laws.
Total 370.91 143.47 514.38
Non-Current tax assets
Income tax paid (net of provisions) 1,509.29 1,275.42

1,509.29 1,275.42
Other non-current assets
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Deposit with statutory authorities under protest* 6.87

6.87 -

* Demand cum penalty order has been passed by the GST officer vide order 49/DLF/RK/Div-CP/2023-24 , against show cause notice C.No. DL-
SOUTH/CGST/DIV-CP/R 49/SSCA/DLF/123/23-24/951-954 Dtd. 25.09.2023 SCN No. 18/2023-24 for the FY 2017-18. The company is under the process of
filing appeal against the said order.(Refer note no. 35(b)).

(This space has been intentionally left blunk)
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DLF Luxury Homes Limited
CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772
Regd Office :2nd Floor, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-III, Gurugram, HR 122002 [N
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(T in lakhs)
: As at March 31, A4 at March 31,
Particulars 2025 2004
Inventories”
(Valued at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower)
Land, plots and construction work-in-progress 35,273.31 36,462.31
35,273.31 36,462.31

*During the year, company vide sale deed dated 26.03.2025, acquired land parcel measurig 576875 acres located in the village of Balola, Tchsil "Waztrabad, Districy Gurugram,
Haryana from its holding company DLF Ltd

#The Company has entered into Development Agreement in respect of land presently owned/ to be acquired by the Company, with certain developers. The Developer is required
to obtain the required approvals/licences from Appropriate Authority for the same. In terms of the said Agreement, in case the required approvals/licences are not given by the
Appropriate Authority, the Developer has the right but not the obligation to putchase the land presently owned/ to be acquired by the Company

Further, in terms of accounting policy stated in Note 22(h), the amount paid to these entities pursuant to the above agreements for acquiring development rights are classified
under inventory as development rights

Investment (Current)

Redeemable optionally fully convertible debentures ("ROFCD") (unquoted)*

- Trident Infrahomes Povate Limited 6,000.00 6,000.00
B) 6,000.00 6,000.00
Aggregate book value of unquoted investments in Debentures 6,000,00 6,000.00

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments in Debentures
Sixty Redeemable optionally fully convertible debenture of a face value Rupees one crore each carrying Coupon at the rate of 0.01% per annum

*The company has decided to redeemed its Investment in ROFCD issued by Trident Infra Homes Private Lirnited by virtue of Clause X of Schedule I of Debenture subscription
agreement dated May 2, 2022. Further, company has intention to redeern these instruments at par within one year and accordingly reclassified as current

Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered good 127.96 92,06
Trade receivables - credit impaired 24,80 24.80
152.76 116.86

Less : Impairment Allowance (Allowance for expected credit loss) (24.80) (24.80)
127.96 92.06

Trade Receivables aging schedule

Balance as on 31-Mar-2025 (% in lukhs)
Particulars Qustanding for following periods from due date of payment 3
. 'Less than 1 yvear: 1-2 years ] 2-3 yeirs More than 3 yeary Total
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 35.90 29 86 5.78 5642 127.96

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant

increase in credit nsk

(@) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired 24,80 24.80

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired

Total 35.90 29.86 5.78 81.22 152,76
Balance as on 31-Mar-2024 R in lukhs)
Paricuilics QOutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
i Less than 1 year 1-2 years ‘2-3 years | More than 3 years Tatal
() Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 29 86 5.78 56.42 9206

(if) Undisputed Trade Receivables —~ which have significant

increase in credit risk

(uii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired 24.80 24.80

(1) Disputed Trade Recewables—considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impared

Total 29.86 5.78 81.22 - 116.86
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DLF Luxury Homes Limited
CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772
Regd Office :2nd Floor, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-11I, Gurugram, HR 122002 IN
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

{_3 in lakhs)
. AsatMarch 31,  Asat March 31,
Pastiialam 2035 Wio
Cash and cash equivalents
Balance with scheduled banks
- In current accounts 88.13 213.26
- In deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months 87.49 1,473.05
175.62 1,686.31
*Includes Rs. 38.06 lakhs (31 March 2024: Rs. 1,310.39 Lakhs ) held in accounts for a project under Real Estate (Regulations and Development) Act, 2016 ("RERA").
The money can be utilised for the payments of specitied projects only.
Other bank balances
Balance with scheduled banks
- Deposits with maturity for more than 3 months bur less than 12 months - 6,639.94
- 6,639.94
*Includes Nil (31 March 2024: Rs 6,422.18 Lakhs ) held in accounts for a project under Real Estate (Regulations and Development) Act, 2016 ("RERA").
The money can be utilised for the payments of specified projects only.
Loans
{Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Loan to related parties (Including Interest accrued) {Due to Related Parties) * 22,287.96 11,581.70
Other Intercorprate Loan (Including Interest accrued) { Due to others} # 7,386.07 7,856.94
29,674.03 19,438.64

‘ Above loans carries interest at the rate of 875% (PY - 8.75%). These loans generates fixed interest income for the Company and are repayble on demand, refer note na. 29 for related parties.

#Abovg loans cames interest at the rate of 10%. These loans generates fixed interest income for the Company.

Details of loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to dircetors, key managerial personnel (KMP) and the related parties that are repayble on demand or without specifying any terms or period

of repayrment
Amount of Ioan or sdvances in the nature of loan Peecentage (o the tial loans and
Type of Borroveer ] outstanding ) adyunces io the natire of Joans#
Siit March 2025 3t March 2024 3lat March 2025 | Slst Murch 2024

PPromoter - 0% 0%
Directors 0% 0%
Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) 0% 0%
Related parties 22.287.96 11.581.70 75% 60%

#Percentage has been computed on gross amount outstanding

Other Financial Assets
-Unsecured, considered good

Security deposit* 6250 300.00

Amount Recoverable in Cash” 320.47 2,609.01
382.97 2,909.01

“Reprsents deposit given to the holding company and fellow subsidiary companies(refer note 30 for related party details), under Jomnt Development Agreement to develop land.

“Includes amount recoverable from parmership frims in which company is a parmer and amount recoverable from parent company (refer note 30 for related party details)

Other current assets

(Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)

Advances recoverable in kind

-Unsecured Considered good # 442,58 168.24

-Unsecured Considered Doubtful 3421 34.21
Balance with government authority

-Considered Good -

-Considered Doubtful 618.52 588.53
Prepaid expenses” 0.03 1567
Total 1,095.34 806.65
Less: Provision for Impairment of Advances (652.72) (622.74)

442.62 183.91

* Includes defferred brokerage

# Dunng the year, the company has given advance to MJ2C Business Enterpnises Pyt Ltd. of Rs. 3.5 cr agamst purchase of Land measuring 2.006 acres at Village Hasanpur, District Gurugram,

(This spuce huy been intentionally left blank)




DLF Luxury Homes Limited
CIN No U70109HR2013PLC07577.
Regd Office 2nd Floor, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Ph:

2

ase-1I1, Gurugram, HR 122002 IN

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Tin lakhs)
Pasticulars A o Sarely 31, B85 Aw ok Klarch 11, 2024
17  (a) Equity Share Capital
(A) Auth d, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital
120,15,15,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each 120,151 50 120,151 50
9,00,00,000 5% Opuonally Convertible Non Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares of € 100 each 90,000.00 90,000 00
+,90,00,000 0 01% Non C lative Red ble Prefe shares of T 10 each 4,900 00 4,900 00
215,051.50 215,051.50
Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital
117,62,05,700 equity shares of % 10 each fully paid 117,620 57 117,620 57
40,000,000 preference shares of T 100 each 40,000 00 40,000 00
157,620.57 157,620.57
(B) Reconciliation of numbers of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period /year
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Number (¥ o lacs) Number (2 in Lics)
Equity shares as ar the beginning of the penod/year 1,176,205,700 117,620 57 1,176,205,700 LI7,630357
Add : Issued during the period/year
Less:- Redeemed During the year -
Equity shares as at the end of the period/year 1170205, 7 N1 117,620 57 1.176,205.700 117,620 87
R iliation of bers of prefé shares ding at the beginning and at the end of the period/year
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Number (T in lacs) Number (7 in laes)
Preference shares as at the beginning of the period/year 40,000,000 BRI RERUEEA] 40,000
Add  Issued during the period/year -
Less:- Redeemed During the year - - -
Preference shares as at the end of the period/year AR TORT 40,1000 10 A0 00,400 B0
(C) Rights, prefe and hed to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10 per share Each holder of equity shares is entiltled to one vore per share In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of
equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company aftec setting off all liabilities The distabution will be 1n propotion to the number of equity shaces held by the shareholders

Red,

ble Prefe

The preference shares i1ssued by the company are carrying 5% Optionally Convertible Non C

¢ share dividend rights At the option of the issuer company the same will either be

converted into 10 Equity Shares of face value of Rs 10 each at any time on ot before 10 years from the date of allotment, at par and shall rank pari- passu in all respect with the existing equity shares; or be

redeemed at the end of 10 years at Rs 100 each for cash at issue price

(E}

(T)_Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the comy
[ March 31,2025 March 31,2004

Particulan Niimber "4 holding Ninber | U bolding
DILF Limzed 6373 LEN00 S418% HAT 318000 518
1ILE Home Cevelopers Limed 338,887,700 15 82 S38.BKTI00 4562
Shares held by promoters at the end of the vear

J March 31, 2025 | ) March 3L, 2024
) Number %4 change during MNumber Heholding N6 change during

Particulars: 9 hokiing |the year the year
DEF Limaned 318000 59150 000y
DEE Home Developers Lud H3HBE7, 700 [5.82% 0Ty

(F) Details of bonus shares issued, share issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of two years immediately preceding year:

The Company has nerther issued any bonus shares nor has there been any buyback of shares i1 the current year and preceding two years

17 (L) Other Equity

As at March 35, 2024 An st March 31,2023

)
Reserves and Sucpius
Capital Reserve# (57,564 57) (57,564 57)
Equity Component of Compound Instruments* 40,000 00 40,000 00
Retained Earnings (29,550 39) (37,185 52)
Other comprehensive income - Reserve 11w Ly
(37,113.77) (54,748.90}
()  Equity C of Compound Fi ial I
* This represents 5% Optionally Convertible Non Cumulanive Redeemable Preference shares These being compound i | st accordingly the amounts rep equity comp split of the

compound tinancial instrument Refer note 16(c) for terms of the instrument
() Other comprehensive income (OCI) reserve

Represents re-measurement (loss)/gain on defined benefit plan
() Retained Eamings

Represents surplus in statement of Prokit and Loss

(iv) Capital Reserve

#Capital reserve was created pursuant to the scheme of merger sanctioned wide NCLT Order dated 24th February 2021 Capital reserve 15 not available for the distribution to the shareholders




DLF Luxury Homes Limited
CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772
Regd Office 2nd Floor, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-1I1, Gurugram, HR 122002 IN
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Movement as below:

Particidan Al Ml 3 S0 As i Maroh 31 202

Reuined Eamings
As per last balance sheet (37,18552) (43,500 04)
7,635 13 6,314 52

Tortal Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year

Net deficit in statement of profit & loss {29,550.39) {37,185.52)
Capital Reserve
As per last balance sheet (57,564 57) (57,564 57)
Adjustments -
(57.564.57) (57.564.57)
Equity Component of Compound Instruments
As per last balance sheet 40,000.00 40,000 00
Adjustments - -
40,000,00 40,000.00
Other comprehensive income - Reserve
As per last balance sheet 119 119
Adjustments -
119 119
Total (47,113.77) (54,748.90)

(This space bas been intentionally left blank)
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DLF Luxury Homes Limited

CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772
Regd Office :20d Floor, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-III, Gurugram, HR 122002 IN
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Tin lakhs)
Particulars. As at March 31, 2025 As at Mirch 31, 2024
18 Borrowings (current)
Loans from related parties (Unsecured)* 633,00 14,835.00
8,633.00 14,835.00
*Repayable on demand and carries an interest rate of 8 753% (pervious year 8.50% ), refer note no. 30 for relatudl parties
Trade payables
Due to:
-Total Qutstanding dues of mucro enterprises and small enterprises 69477 1,069.36
-Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than mucro enterprises and small enterprises
Related parties (refer note no. 30) 386.01 676.18
Others 236.90 156,04
1,317.68 1,901.59
Payable to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises
Particul As ar March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
(1) the prinicpal amount and the nterest due thereon remaining unpaid to any suppler as at the end of 694.77 1,069.36

21

(i1 The amount of interest pad by the buyer in terms of section 16, of the Micro Small and Medum Nl Nil
(111) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delyed m making payment (which have been Nil Nil
(1v) the amount of iterest accured and rearuming unpaid at the end of each accounting year and Nil Nil
(v) the amount of further nterest remaimng due and payable even in the suceeding years, until such date Nit Nil

The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medum Enterprises has been determuned to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information
available with the company. No other transaction have been entered with supphers as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
other than dssclosed above. The same has been relised upon by the audstors

In respect of total outstanding dues of mucro enterprises and small enterprises beyond the period of 45 days fcom the due date and also as mentioned n the form MSME-1
filed by the Company with Registrar of Companues, there has been delay m payment to these MSME vendors due to non-submussion of requisite documents by the
respective vendors, which has been acknowledged by the vendors. Hence, the Company has been unable to process their payments and the delay is not atteibutable to the
Company.

Trade Payables aging schedule

Balance as at 31st March, 2025 (% in_lakhs)
Particulars O ding for following periods from due date of payment#
Less than 1 year 1-2 vear 2-3 year More than 3 years Total
(1) MSME 326.68 21482 - 153.27 694.77
(1) Others 36125 117.13 341 14113 62291
(ui) Disputed dues-MSME
(1v) Disputed dues-Others : . 2 E :
68793 331.95 34 294.40 131768
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 T in lakhs)
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of pavment#
Less than 1 vear 1-2 vear 2-3 vear More than 3 years Total
(1} MSME 746.01 153.38 02 108.22 1,069.36
(1) Others 637.27 42.08 (3.08) 15595 83221
(ui) Disputed dues-MSME
(1v) Disputed dues-Others
1.383.27 19545 38.68 26417 1.901.57
20 Other financial liabilities
Security deposits* 236734 236772
Interest accrued on short-term borrowing 828.71 1,20635
Registration Charges received 0.90 0.90
3,196.95 3,574.97
*Includes deposit recerved from DLF Commercial Project Corporation (Partnership Firm) where company 1s pactner, refer note no. 30 for related party details
Other current liabilities
Contract Liability 10,829.67 13,767.67
Statutory dues payable 5200 100,21
Payable for cost to completion 1,347.18 1,657.51
12,228.85 15,525.39

(Thus space has been intentionally left

blank)
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DLF Luxury Homes Limited
CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772

Regd Office :2nd Floor, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-I11, Gurugram, HR 122002 IN

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Particolars

Revenue from operations”
Operating revenue

Revenue from constructed properties and sale of land and other development activities

Other operating revenue
Service and maintenance income

“Refer note no. 33 for Ind AS 115 disclosure

Other income
Interest income from :
Customers
Loans
Income tax refund
Fixed Deposits
Debentures
Income from Investment
Profit from partnership firms (net)*
Other Non-operative Income
Miscellaneous income
Liabilities no longer required written back

(% in lukhs)
TFor the yearanded Farithe year ended
Meareh 31, 2025 Mitech 21, 2021
14,563.10 49,291.06
119.35 279.50
14,682.45 49,570.56
3139 111.38
1,616.50 3,627.50
- 47.77
107.23 360.49
0.60 0.60
39.14 25.46
5.45 13.93
3.89 34.46
1,810.20 4,221.58

*Based on management representation, profit incurred by Investee Partnership firms are recognised on the basis of their unaudied financial statements for year ending

March 24.

Cost of land, plots, development rights, constructed properties and others
Cost of land, plots, constructed properties and other development activities

Employee benefit expense
Salaries, wages and bonus
Contribution to provident and other funds

Finance costs.

Interest expense - borrowings

Interest on delay in payment of taxes

Other finance cost - Guarantee, finance and bank charges

Other expenses
Rent
Rates and taxes

Faic value loss on investments carried at fair value through profit or loss

Legal and professional fees
Payment to Auditors™
Repair and maintenance

Buildings

Constructed properties
Advertisement and sales promotion
Donation and charity *
Security expenses
Brokerage
Amount written off
Allowance for expected credit losses (net)
Miscellaneous expenses

*Refer Note no. 30 and Note no. 36
APayment to Auditors**

Audit fees

Other Services and Certification Fees
**Including GST

5,886.27 43,121.82
5,886.27 43,121.82
0.01
0.01 -
686.14 1,411.09
0.61 49.34
3.50 .
690.25 1,460.43
1.87 1.80
0.53 5.41
1,796.29 16.98
109.86 28.36
13.02 12.84
= 0.04
51.44 58.14
114.75 371.37
57.82 -
r 0.98
74.54 271.74
0.38
59.40 88.53
. 0.01
2,279.52 862.58
12,55 12.55
0.47 0.29
13.02 12.84
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Parrignlars

28 Tax expense

Current tax
Deferred tax
Earlier Year Tax Adjustments

Recouciliafion of yex expenses

Accounting profit/(loss) before income tax
Tax impact of IND AS adjustments which will never be allowed
Taxable Profit /(Loss) under tax Laws (1)
(Profit) Eligible to be set off/ Loss broght forward (i)
Net Taxable profit under Tax Laws (iii) = (i) - (ii)
DTA on temporary difference arising on account of disallowance of expense under tax laws
At country’s statutory income tax rate of 25.17% and 12.5% for special income (v)
Current Tax Expenses
Deferred Tax Assets as per last year audited financials (2)#
Deferred Tax Assets recomputed (b) = (iv) * (v)
Adjustmeat in respect of current income tax of previous years (c)
Current Tax Expense
Total Tax Expense (d) = (a) + (c) - (b)
Income tax expense in Profit & Loss Account
Net Difference

(% in lakhs)
Fur the year ended  Farthe vean ended
March 31, 2025 Mucch 31, 2024
152.97 11035
(143.47) 1,963.43
8.25) @1.22)
1.25 2,032.56
Har the yeasended o the year ended
March 31, 2025 Murch 31, 2024
7,636.38 8,347.08
7,636.38 8,347.08
(7,020.74) (7,908.63)
615.64 438.45
3,026.66 1,489.45
25.17% 25.17%
152.97 110.35
37091 2,334.19
514.38 370.91
(8.25) (41.22)
152.97 110.35
125 2,032.56
1.25 2,032.56

#Deferred tax asset is recognized on temporary difference arising on account of disallowance of expense under tax luws to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences. Based upon margin from sale of existing projects, profit from launch of new projects in near
future and planned reduction in interest cost and overheads, the Company believes that there is reasonable certainity that deffered tax assets will be recovered.

(This space has been intentionally kft blank)
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Particulars

29 Earning/(Loss) per share
Profit/Loss after tax and for the year
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
Nominal value of equity share &)
Basic earning/(loss) per equity share )

Diluted earnings per equity share

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding used to compute Diluted EPS
Nominal value of equity share %)

Diluted earnings/(loss) per equity share (%)

The Following is a reconcillation of the equity shares used in the computation of basic and diluted earnings per equity shares

Particulars

Basic earnings per equity share - weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the begninng of the year

Issued During the Year

Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year

Weighted average number of equity shares for basic EPS

Diluted earnings per equity share - weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
weighted average number of equity shares for basic EPS

Effect of Dilution:

5% Optionally Convertible Non Cumulative Redeemable Preference share*

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding used to compute Diluted EPS

For the year cided For the vear cidad
Mardl 31, 2025 Naecle 31, 2024
® in lakhs) ® in lakhs)
7,635 6,315
1,176,205,700 1,176,205,700
10 10
0.65 0.54
1,576,205,700 1,576,205,700
10 10
0.48 0.40
For the year eided Flit the year exded
March 31, 2025 Narch 3, 2004
1,176,205,700 1,176,205,700
1,176,205,700 1,176,205,700
1,176,205,700 1,176,205,700
1,576,205,700 1,576,205,700
1,576,205,700 1,576,205,700

*5% Optionally Convertible Non Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares not added due to anti-dilutive nature of earnings.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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30 Related party disclosures

Notes 1o Financial Statements for e year ended March 31, 2025

Information required to be disclosed under IND AS 24 on “Related Party Disclosures”,

A) Relationship
a)  Ultimate Parent Company
Rajdhani Investments and Agencics Private Limitcd

b)  Parent company at any time during the year/previous year :-
DLF Limited

©)  Fellow subsidiary/Joint Venture/Associates companies (with whom there was transaction during the year):

Domus Real Estate Privare Limited
DLR Commercial Project Corporation
Rational Builders and Developers

DLF Office Developers Peivate Limited

DLF Estatc Developers Ld (mecged with DLF Utilities Limited)

DLF Utilites Limited
DLF Home Developers Limitcd
DLF Clubs and Hospitality Limited
Atcium Place Developers Limited

Blanca Builders and Develupers Private Limited (wee . February 6, 2020)

Edward Keventer (Succestiam] it Limited
Urvasi Infratech Prvate Limited

DLF Info City Hydceabad

DLF Homes Goa Private Limited

Amishi Builders and Developers Private Limited

DLF Residential Developers Limited (merged with DLF Home Developers Limited)

DLF Residential Partners Limited

DLF Projects Limited

Adana Builders and Developers Lid

Cadence Builders and Constructions Pyt Ltd
Chandenjyoti Estate Developers Private Limited
DLF Cyber City Developers Limited

DLEF Phase IV Commercial Developers Limited
Musetta Builders and Developers Pyt Lid

Naja Builders and Developers Pvt. Led

Niabi Builders and Developers Pvt. Lid
Sugreeva Builders and Developers Pyt. Led
Tane Estate Private Limited

‘Tathacj Cstates Pvr. Lid,

Uncial Builders and Constructions Pvt. Ltd
Unicom Real Estate Developers Private Limited
Vamil Builders and Developers Pyt Ltd.

Zima Builders and Developers Pvt. Ltd

DLF Commercial Developers Limited

DLF Builders and Developers Private Limited
DLF Info Park (Pune) Limited

DLF Exclusive Floors Private Limited

DLF Homes Panchkula Private Limited
Delanco Realtors Private Limited

Brecze Constructions Private Limited

Toshi Builders and Developers Private Limited
Taivi Builders and Developers Private Limited

Galleria Property Management Seevices Private Limited

Tiberias Developers Limited

DLF Southem Towns Private Limited

Akina Builders and Developers Private Limited
Atherol Builders and Developers Private Limited
Jayanti Reat Estate Developers Private Limited
Karida Real Estares Private Limited

Nadish Real Estate Private Limited

Sagacdutt Builders and Developers Private Limite
DLF Wellco Private Limited

d

Pariksha Builders and Developers Private Limited

Lodhi Property Company Limitcd
Damalis Builders and Developers Private Limited

The following transuctions weie carried out with relaed parties in th ordinary course of business:

i 2 For the year ended For ihe yesr euded
Pepesiptio Mo ol iy Niareh 353558 Darch 31, 2024
Trannnctions during the year
> N DLEG | Project Gorp @001 (19.06)
(Roof Loss From pactnesship firms Wational Bulklers nnd Developers 013 639
y DLF Oifiee Developers Private Limired = 0.16
Lesse Rental expenses DLF Home Develapens Liiied T =
Pureluse of lnvestment DLF Limited - 23,627.84
Musntenance expenses DLF Unlines 17.21 891
Snle of lan under developmeont spreoment DLF Limitedd - B350
Sale of plot ILF Southorn Towys Privite Lunited 944946 -
Buringss promaotion exprises DLEF Chabss wid Huospitality 31.03 11,18
Misg Sales DLF Home Dievelopeo Limited 1252
Advertisement Experines DLF Limited 50.78
Purgiase of lind DLF Linieedd 2469.53 -
Seeurity deposit recetved back DLI7 Lamited - 3000
3 - DLF Resedenrin Devel Limited 87,50 45000
Secunty Deposit refunded g EOw 1 5000 — T
DLE Residential Developers Limired 350,05 4846 99
Pucchase of land under development agreement DLF Limited 1,250.74 167248
DLF Residentinl Parsieen Lisired 16297 J‘Nti
| Eosation sl Charity LML Founduion 069
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
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Cimit.ia
Description Name of the entity For the year endeid = For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Edvand Beventer (Succrsson) Private Limited - 75.00
Urvnsi lafratoch Privire Limited - 2,591,00
BLF Home [evelepers Limited 2,551.00 32,357.00
13LF Uilities Limited - 4300
Delmen Realors Private Linyined 177.00 134.00
Rustiosal Builders and Devalopers - 177.00
DLF Limited - 2,500.00
B Real Esture Private Limited 50000 1,135.00
Galleeis Peopeery Alamgerment Services Private Limited 1 A58 00 18.00
Unwial Buileders e Canstrucrions Pye L. R -
Unicarn Real Eutite Developers Detvate Lt 40 -

Lo gvein Ulrvasi Tnfratech Privare Lavted 155.00 -

Vamil Bullders and Developess Iyt Lid. 80.00 -
Farria Builders o Developore T Lied 18200 -

Tiicharui Extutes Pt Lad. 306.00
Acdpon Boilidors sod Develogiers Prr. Led 373.00 -
Chandesivoti Esrte Devebopers Privare Limitad 891.01 -
(Csifriey Builders mmad Constructions Pye. il 385,01 -
Timie Estnte Private Limiged 676500
Musettn Builidors ind Developers Prr Lad 30700
$eanidlu Teeat Harares Privare Limited 10.00 =

Wi Wraalebers angd Dievelopen: Per Lid. 3200
Niald Bhullders woud Developers [et. Lid 19.00
Sugrocva Duildees and Developam Pee Lad 321.00
DLE Wellco Peivare Lamnited 20000 -
DLF Info Ciy | rderabnd - =R
DLE Plune IV Conumereial Blevelopers Limited
DLF Homet Gisa Provate Limired

DLF Residennial Developers Limired

Unvasi Infrarech Private Limined - 4,925.00
DILF Hpme Developers Limited 2,351.00 32.557.00
Amishi Buildées wind Developees Prvate Limited - .
Beoere Conatructivin Private Lisieed 31200 -

Chandeyon Estare Developers Prvite Limired 891,000 =
Foun Refunded DU ks Park (Pune) Lisited 34.00 B

Edwanl Kevonter (Sucessan) Dyt Ll 134.00 -
Hizshi Buildurs uinid Developees Pue. Lid 39945 .
BILF Limired - 2500101
Tibetizs Developees Limited - 3.200.00
Talvs Huilers and Developies Private Limitid - 12.00
Floatii Biilidees g Developer Nrivite Linsited - 146,00

- 223

DLF lnfo City Hyderslud (K}
L Unilities Limired - 36(),0
DLE Phase IV ial Devoopers Limited
Edvard Koventer Sueiessors) Peivite Limited 6848 69.66
Dvwwin Real Esrate Pefinirg Limitod 101.71 62,03
DLE Tnfia City Hydeibad . 1,086.64
DLF Limited - 51.63
TILIT Wellen Private Lirtited 599 -
Arnum Place Developees Limited 98.90 98.90
Urvati Infratech Private Limited 22345 57033
DILE Flomid Gon Peivite Limitod
DLE Hoau Develagers Limiged 2247 547.38
[Dilnsey Realeors Private Limired 1485 131
Rational Budders and Developes 1UH.21 98.00
DI Utilities Lissined - 19.42
DL Dnfo Paele (Pume) Linsieed 246 298
Cadence Bulders und Cossbrucricas Doy, Ly, 898 .
Inteesst v from Joss and doposit Chindogyor Bstute Developers Veitmg Lirited it -
Breezo Conarrueriony Privite Limised 36.14 4023
Hoshi Builibers and Diovelopers Privare Lisised 947 37.13
aricly Teal Esrares Pve. Lid 024 -
duebania Busilders wd Dovelupers Per, Ll 1,30 -
Blusertn Builders and Dievelopess Pyt Lid 059 -
Vubvi Busildies and Developors Peivase Linited - 056
Minja Buildens and Developors Per. Lad, 039 2
e Py Lid 0.09 =
s P, Lpd 062 -
Turharj Estires Pur. Ll 0.39
Tane Estate Urivate 1 827
Usicm] Buibders wod Consrrctions Pre. Ltd 0.60 056
Unican [eal Esrate eévelopors Mrivane Limitod 0.12 .
Wamil Buildees and Divelopes Mt Led. 1,90 .
crty hisapornent Services Privat Limited 30731 24472
. 667

Tiberins [Bevelspers Linired
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Finance Income an Sccurity deposit

DLF Limited

131 Urilities Luused

IJLF Residential Developien Lanlied

LI Rieditdential Partmers Limited

Finance Cost on Sccuriry deposit

DLF Limited

DL Ukilities Limined

LT Residential Developers Liited

DL Residenteal Partmees Limited

Fimwee Cosr an Peeferinge Shire

DILE Heme Bevelopess Limited

Sk oF Equery instrumcris

DILE Célser Gity Developers Limited

'rafit on sule of investment

DILF Cyber City Developers Limitud

Tierest sncene Froe amoriised eost ftranents

BLF Home Developers Limited

Interest expensc on amortised cost instrument

DLIF Home Developers Limited

Naija Builders and Developers Py, Ltd,

DLF Limited - -
| Viberisy Developees Lipmiced - 19,402 00

Loans and advances taken DILE Home Dueclopen Limitgd 1.769.00 250000
EILE Residenrind Parmnirs Limiesd 1,870.00
EF Commercisl Develupors Lintieed ‘ -
Tikierias Developers Limited . 9.567.00
DLE Utilities Linvited 10,806.00 -

Loans and advances repaid DILE ftecteanamal Foundation (merwed wfity DL Homi Serviees Private Lmsited] 400,00 400.00
.1 Homes Punclikuly ['rivace Linrer] . 2,400.00
LI Home Developees Linvised 145000 AL
TILE Limired
DLF Home Develnjers Lunited 6744 2424
DLF Utilities Limired 339.76 -
Tibors Dovelipers Limired 880.15

Interest expense on borrowings PILF Homes Pranchluby Privaee Limised - 3534
D1 Reoreasicns) Foundston (mesged entity DLF Home Services Prviite Limited) 10.36 G883
Lol Property Comtpasy Limited 245.00 245.00
DLF Residential Partaers Litittd 359 -
DLE Estug Developers Limlied 153750

(Flis spacs is lft intentionatly Blank)
= i ; As at Asal
Descsi |Name of the ent
Bl = March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Balance 05 at the end of the year

Investment in Partnership Fious DLF Gomnmereiil Projeet Corporatinn 070 070
Raniony! Builders and Developers [ETT) 1000
DLF Limited 50.00
DLF Utilities Limited

Security Deposits IILF Limited (DF Lilities Limitedewith DT Limircad) . 100.00
DILF Resilentm! Developess Limted 1250 100.00
DLF Residential Parmers Limired 50.00 3000
1Zdwaril Kpventer [Soceearan) Privine Limitod G6T4.00 808.00
Cadence Builders and Constructions Pvt. Ltd 385.00
At Builders and Dievelopers Pyt Lid 18200 =
Eamda Real Estates Pyt. Lid 1000
Adlina Builders and Developers Prt. Ltd 373.00
Muserta Builders and Developen Pyt Ltd 307.00

3200
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MNoted to Financial Statements for the veur ended March 31, 2025

Ml Builiders and Developers Pyt. Ltd 19.00
Sugreeva Builders and levelopess [ag Lnl 32400
Tathacaj Estates Pvt. Led 30600
Tiine Eseare Prvate Limited 1, THE 0
Luaiis and advances Uivigial Buildies and Constructions Pvt. Liul. 41600
Linacarn Real Estate Developors Prvane Limited 24.00 -
Vamil Bulders wnd Davelopyes Per. Led. 80.00 -
Firvusi Inftech Private Limited 2,561.00 2,406 00
[51F Builders and Dlevelopers Privite Lamited
DL Hone Developers Limited
Delanco Renltors Private Limited 311.00 134000
Rational Buildecs and Developers 1,191.00 1,191.00
DLF Wellco Private Limited 200,00 -
Breeze Constructions Private Limited 148.00 46000
Hoshi Builders and Devclopers Private Limited 399.45
Galleria Property Management Services Private Limited 4,247.00 2,797.00
D Real Bxrate Privijte Limined 1635041 1,135 00
Edward Feveniee [Suceesson] Pavite Limited 61,64 6249
Atrium Place Developers Limited 42597 336.96
Domus Real Estate Private Limited 91.54 5582
DLF Welleo Privare Liited 530
Cadenve Builders gl Constructiony Per. L. Bl
Karida Real Etites Pre. Ll 0.21
Adkana Builders and Developess Pve. Lid 1.17
Museren Builders and Developars Pur Lad 053
Naja Builders and Developers Pvt. Lid 053
Niabi Builders and Developers Pyt. Ltd 008
Sugreeva Builders and Develpper Py, Lid 035
Incerest accured on Loans and advances Lathary Estates Bur. Led LEE]
Tine Eafare Priviire Limited 730
Uncial Builders and Construetion Per, Led 054
Upieom Real Eseare Pevilopers Private Lisosed 10
Vamil Builders and Developen Tyt Ll 1,71 -
DILF Home Develagers Limited -
Delapco Realtors Peivate Limiteil 14:55 1.18
Hanieoal Builders g Develispiirs 104.21 TA53
L s Pack (Pune) Limited 268
DILF Unifitizs Limitad . 1720
Urvasi Infrutech Private Limited 2014 33941
Drecse Conserictians Peivate Limined 3233 pih]
THoshn Builders sod D\:-\'nl_urnj Private Limites] 24.30
(Cinlluria Properry Managemint Sorviees Prvate Limieed 276.58 2125
DLF Limited
DLF Home Developens Limited
[rvenrory DILF Residential Developers Limited
DLF Lanited =
DLF Reisdenti] Partners Limited -
Cinarmitee renn DLF Limited S1fLE2 -
DLF Limited
BLT Hame Devolopors Limuted
DLF Urilities Limitéch 644,00 116350
DLE Resilesitisl Pactners Limited 1 AT
Borowings DLF Homs Developers Liiiterd EEIE .
DILF Retréati Foundation (incsued entity BILE Home Services Privare Limitedd) - 400.00
Laodin Propeey Compary Lamited AL 2L
DLF Commersial Developers Limited
DL Projeees Limited
DLF Liumited
DLE Hlone Dgvelopers Limired
Al Duiliders and Developers Private Limired
DLF Residenrial Partnees Lairéd 323
Iiiterest outstanding on borrowings DLF Commertist Developers Limited =
DL Uplises Lamited 320 923,88
DLE Regretional Fowndasion {morged ety DLE Home Secvicen Privare Limimd) - 6197
Lasilld Propesty Company Limured HLIK 22050
PILE Meaye Divelopers Limired 60.70
' eae Receivables IIF Hiame Developers Limined 1477
DLF Limited 2113
THLF Uleilities Limited [3] .
Tradi Payables TILF Limised 45.89 (152
DLF Residental Developers Limired - Hi34Y
DLF Rendential Partoees Limited 33322 17187
Advange eecoviralile fn cashy IF Lamiredd . 1.354.78
Breposit receivid under Develop A DLE G ial Project Gory 233AT2 ZHET2
LHF Limiged = -
DLFF Commercial Project Corporation 4411 19.06
Lskiize Recoveraldy from Partnership Finms
Watitueal Builders and Developers 300t H99
ity share capital DILF Lanited _ G3,731.80 ?}.ﬂl.ﬂli
DLF Home Developers Limited 53,888.77 53.880.77
Preference share capital DLE Limited 40,000.00 000
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

31 Financial Instruments by Category

(DFair values hierarchy

Financial assets and financial liabilines are measured ar faic value in the financial statement and are grouped into three levels of a fair value hierarchy The three Levels are defined based on the observability of significant
inputs to the measutement, as follows

Level 1 quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for Financial instruments
Level 2 inputs other than quoted prices included within Level | that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indicectly
Level 3 unobservable wputs for dhe asset or liability

[} Fair assets measured at faic value-recurring fair value measurements- Nil

() Fair value of mstruments measured at amortised cost:

Financial assets

Investment in partnership firms Level 3 170 170 170 170
Investment in ROFCD Level 3 6,000 00 6,000 00 6,000 00 6,000 00
Investment in Mutual Fund Level 3 15,737 21 1573721

Secunity deposits Level 3 3732 3732 3732 3732
Trade recevables Level 3 12796 12796 9206 9206
Cash and Cash Equivalents Level 3 17562 17562 1,686 31 1,686 31
Other Bank Balance Level 3 - - 6,639 94 6,639 94
Other financial assets Level 3 1,066 26 1,066 26 1,066 26 1,066 26
Loans (Including, Interest accrued) Level 3 329.674.03 29.674 03 19438 64 19438 64
Toual Financial Assets 52,820.10 52,820.10 34,962.24 34,962.24
Financial liabilities

Borrowings (Including Interest accrued) Level 3 8,633 00 8,633 00 14,835 00 14,835 00
Trade payables Level 3 131767 1,317 67 1,901 57 1,901 57
Other financial liabilities Level 3 3.196 95 3.196 95 357497 357497
 Total financial Liabilities 13,147.62 13,147.62 20,311.54 20,311.54

The above disclosures ate presented for non-cuceent financial assets and non-current financial Luabilities Carrying value of current financtal assets and current financial Liabilities {cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables,
other receivables, trade payables and other cureent financial liabilities) represents the best estimate of faic value

32 Financial risk management

Fair values hierarchy

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value in the financral statement and are grouped into three levels of a fair value hierarchy The three Levels are defined based on the observability of significant

inputs to the measurement, as follows

Level 1: quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruments
Level 2: npurs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable far the asset or liability, esther directly ot indirectly
Level 3: unobservable wputs for the asset or lability

The Company does not have any financial instrument which 1s measured at fair value through profit & loss or Other C

of Financial Instruments is not required

Financial instruments by

Income and d

the di:

in respect to the farr value measucement hierarchy

(€ in hklgl)

Financial assets

Investment in parmership firms Level 3 170 170

Investment in ROFCD Level 3 6,000 00 6,000 00

Investmment in Mutual Fund Level 3 15,737 21 - .
Secunity deposits Level 3 . 3732 3732
Trade recewvables Level 3 12796 9206
Cash and Cash Equivalents Level 3 17562 1,686 31
Other Bank Balance Level 3 6,639 94
Loans (Including Interest accrued) Level 3 29,674 03 19,438 64
Other financsal assers . 1.066 26 1.066 26
Toul financial assets 21,73891 31,081 19 6,001 70 28,960 53

Borrowings (including Intecest accrued) 8,633 00 14,83500
Trade payables 1,317 67 1,901 57
Other financial liabiities 3,196 95 351497
‘T'otal financial liabilities 13.147.62 - 2031154

*Technique used for valuation of is D d cash flow mehtod

* Investment in subsidianies and associares are measured at cost as per Ind AS 27, "Separate financial statements”

* These financial assets are mandatorily measured ar fair value
d

# These financial assets rep i n equity d as such upon inrinal recogniuon

SO~
Ry
<[CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS

*
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

ii) Risk management

The Company's activies expose it to market risk, iquidity risk and credit risk The Company’s board of di has overal] responsibility for the esmblisk and oversight of the Company's risk management

framework Thus note explains the sources of risk which the enuty is exposed to and how the entiry manages the risk and the related impact 1n the financial statements

Creditrisk ; Cash and cash equivalents, trade | Aging analysis Bank deposits, diversification of asset base and credi limits
Liquidity nisk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow [ Availability of c itted credit lines and borrowing facilines

The Company's risk management is carned out by a central treasury department (of the company) under policies approved by the board of directors The board of directors provides written principles for overall risk
management, as well as policies covening specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit osk and investment of excess hiquidity

(&) Credit risk
The Company assesses and manages credit risk of financial assets based on following categories arrived on the basis of assumptions, inpurs and factors specific to the class of financial assets

a) Credit risk management
i) Credit risk rating

The Company assesses and manages credit nisk of financial assets based on following categories arrived on the basis of assumptions, nputs and factors specific to the class of financial assets
A: Low credit nisk
B: Moderate credit risk

C: High credit sk

Low credi Cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, investments, loans, trade receivables and other financ; 2 month expected credit loss/life time expected credit loss
assets

Moderate credit risk Trade receivables, loans and other financial assets 12 montly espesiend credit loss/ I time expeired dredit loss

High credit sk Trade receivables, loans and other financial assets 12 month expectind evvdit loss/ufie tinie expocred credit loss

In respect of trade receivables, the company recogruses a provision for lifetime expected credit loss
Based on business environment in which the Company operates, a default on a financial asset is considered when the counter party fails to make payments within the agreed time period as per contract Loss rates reflecting
defaults are based on acrual credit loss experience and considering differences between cucrent and historical economic conditions

Assets are written off when there 15 no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor declaring y or a lingation decided against the Company The Company continues to engage with parties whose balances
are written off and attempts to enforce repayment Recoveries made are recognised in statement of profit and loss

Cash & cash equivalents and bank deposirs
Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits is managed by only accepting highly rated banks and diversifying bank deposits and accounts in different banks across the country

Other financial assets measured at amorrized cost includes loans and advances, security deposits and others Credit sk related to these other financial assets is d by itoring the bility of such
continuously, while at the same time intemal control system in place ensure the amounts are within defined limits

A Liww e rink Cash and cash expvalenss, loans fuclding secuniry deposirs) - [ a0 mesn
|2 High crodin nsk | Trade Receivable | S | 340 |

i) Concentration of financial assers
The Company's principal business activities are construction and development of real estate projects and all other related activities The Company's ourstanding receivables are for real estate project developer business

b) Credit risk exposure
Provision for expected credit losses
The Company provides for 12 month expected credit losses for following financial assets —

AsatMarchdL 02 . : ielen)

Investment innnership fioms
Security deposits =
Trade receivables 5 16 23%¢

Cash and Cash Equivalents 17562
Other Bank Balance -
Loans 29,674 03

Other financial assets

AsarMs

Invesmnent mn pavimesship s ] E 170

Lutesr deposits 3732
Trade recevables 116 86
(Zitdli and Cash Equivalents 1,686 31
Other Bank Balance 6,639 94 . -
Loans 19,438 64 - 19,438 64
L Mhor fidnce| assets 1,066 26 1,066 26

CHARTERED)®

&
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(B) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk 1s the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty n meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are setded by delivering cash or another financial asset The Company's approach to

managing hquidity 1s to ensure as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they ate due

M: rolling of the Company’s liquidity posinon and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows The Company rakes o account the hiquidity of the market in which the

entity operates

Maturities of financial liabilites
The tables below analyse the Company's financial liabiliues into relevant marurity groupings based on their contracrual marurities

Borrowings 8,633 00 - 8,633 00
Trade payable 1,31767 - - 1,317 67
Other financial liabilities 3,196 95 . - 3,196 95
Total 13,147.62 - - 13,147.62

Non-derivatives

Bortrowings 14,83500 - - 14,835 00
Trade payable 1,901 57 - = 1,901 57
Other financual liabilities 357497 - 357497
Total 20,311.54 - - 20,311.54

33 Capital management
The Company manages its capital to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as going concern while izing the tetum to stakeholders through optimisation of debt and equity balance
The capiral strucruee of the Company consists of net debt and torat equity of the Company
The Company is not subject to any extemnally imposed capital requirements

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

® in lakhs)
34 Disclosure in respect of projects which are covered under the IND AS — 115 “Rq from C with Ci >
Particulary As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
Revenue from operations
Operating revenue
Revenue from constructed properties 14,563.10 49,291.06
Rental Income 0.00 0.00
Other operating revenue
Secvice and maintenance income 119.35 279.50
14,682.45 49,570.56
Timing of revenue recognition
Revenue recognition at a point of ume 14,563.10 49,291.06
Revenue recognition over peniod of tme 119.35 279.50
Total revenue from contracts with customers 14,682.45 49,570.56
Contract balances As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
Trade recervables from contracts under Ind AS 115
Contract Assets 0.00 000
Contract Liabilites (refer note 20) 10,829.67 13,767.67
10,829.67 13,767.67

Trade receivables are non-mterest beanng and are generally on terms of 30 to 90 days

Contract assets are mimally recogmised for cevenue earned on account of contrcts where revenue 1s recognised over the period of ume as recespt of
consideration s conditional on successful completion of performance obligations as per contract. Once the performance obligation s fulfilled and milestones

for invoicing are achieved, contract assets are classified to trade recewvables

Contract liabilities include amount ceceived from customers as per the installments supulated 1n the buyer agreement to dehver properties once the properties

are completed and control 1s transfered to customers

Set out below is the of gnised from:
Movement of contract liability 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Amounts included in contract habilities at the beginning of the year 13,767.67 4749190
Amount recerved/ Adjusted against contract liability during the year 11,625.10 15,566,83
Performance obligations sausfied n current years $ (14,563.10) (49,291.06)
Amounts included in contract liabilities at the end of the year 10,829.67 13,767.67
Movement of contract assets
Conuract assets at the beginning of the year 000
Amount billed/ advances refunded during the year ©.00) 0.00
Contract assets at the the end of the year 0.00 0.00
$ Includes ¢ 2,041 80 lakhs (31 Macch 2024  25,498.40 lakhs) recognised out of opening contract habiites.
# Net of Advance Recerved
Reconciling the amount of recognised in the of profit and loss with the
contracted price 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Revenue as per Contracted price
-Revenue from constructed properties 14,563.10 38,578 87
-Service and maintenance income 119.35 15321
Adjustments
-Compensauon and Rebate paid to customers (et of recovertes) (12.57) (419.31)
14,682.45 38,312.77

Perfomance obligation
Information about the Company's performance obligations for material contracts are summarised below:

The performance obligation of the Company n case of sale of goods 1s satisfied once the control is transferred to the customers and the customer pays for the

contracted price

The performance obligation of the Company n case of sale of residential plots and apartments and commercil office space 15 satisfied once the project 1s
completed and control 1s transferred to the customers The customer makes the payment for contracted price as per the installment supulated 1n the Buyer's

Agreement

Revenue from Co-Development projects

Co-development projects where the Group 1s acting as contractor, tevenue 1s recognssed in accordance with the terms of the co-developer agreements. Under
such contracts, assets created does not have an alternative use.and Group has an enforceable right to payment. The estmated project cost mcludes
construction cost, development and construction material, internal development cost, external development charges, borrowing cost and overheads of such

project
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#Nn i il ‘wasiation
U | o Rutin Crarpyatt Anast 12407681 284 205 BE% _ ) )
: Current Linbuluties 25,3764 isssuine: i Nt i s b v
2 |Debe-Equity Racio SAALIL 013 026 ~7.30% Decrease n borrowing
200,500k Bl
3 |DebtService Coverage Ratio, |t Lipasating Incunie = NA .
Delit Bervive 5 N/A
Mt D iinn TaMA
4 |Rewm on Equity Ratio ol o 1842% N/A
Sharcholders Equity 20,506 80
S |imventory tomover mtia, COGS 588G 27 pr= = 0% Decrease n Sales resulling decrease inventory
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7 [Trmde payables mover mtio, Net Pusihjsn AT, 366 2403 )
[ Avuesse Payabhien Lz lise n eales resulting in decrease in COGS during the
8 |Netcapital wmover ratio, Balce or COGS 14,602.45 035 118 10.47% Decrease in s""‘:“",‘"""’,"'l'"‘“’ I
Avetigs Wrkilas Cagaial IO orking capital
9 |Net profit ratio, Ne Piirie J e 052 o 308% Increase 1 profit margin for sale of plots
Hiten [ENTEET)
10 |Retwm on Gapital employed Nut Prifit SMLLL 010 ol -10%
Coapeal Erngbiyesd 050690 N/A
AN Pt o e 17062
[T [ ooy —— 826% 007% 100 00% Redeemption of investment made during the year
Cost of Invesment umIn
S.No | Katios 'Formula
) |Current Rato Current Asscts =Inventory + Cash & Cash Equivalents & Current Lbihnes= T rade Payables +
Other Financial Liabilicies + Current Borrowinga + Other Current Liabiities
2 Debt/Equity Rato Teaal Dbt g+ baneess o | 2 & Total Eguiry =By Stne Capiial + Dty
Equity
3) | DebeService Covernge Ratio Enmings before exceptional tlems, Interest and Tax + [Finance Cosl + Prancipal Kepayments
made during the period for ings (including current Mawriti
1) |Retum on equity mtio Net Earmngs / Sharcholders' Equity (Loss alter tax / Equity Share Capital + Other Equity)
) |Inventory tumover mtio Costof land, plow, pment rights, propertics and athers + Average Inventories
6) | Fomde reeervabile Mumener nin, Revenue from operations = Average Trade Receivables
7 Tk prsy e fuesmier ety Cost of Ind, piots, P nghts, and others — Aveeage account
payable
B) | Neteapiial tumimer e Toml Salen — Tordl Hipwiee
9 |Net profit mewo et Pralit Afier Tak = Riveaus o aperaiung
1) |Retam on capieal employed “[EDIT * Total Equity (Loss after tax /Equiry Share Capital + Other Equity)
M |Retum on mvestment Net retm on Investment = Cost of Investment
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36 Contingent Liabiliti

)
5.No Particulars March 28 March 24

|| Contingent CiblieT Refee Nove No. 350)) 1,749.42 168412

5 | Bk Guasntee ssued i avoyr of the Chatrman, Haryana eql Extale Regulstory Autherity [HRERA), Gurujram sgsivee 518.82

"~ [NOCfor RERA pengect IND.FLR, at Phase-1A and Pl Gisrgeon for withdarwal from RIILA Banh Aceoont.

b} Details of pending litigntion are s follows:
Sna. Tariiculars March 25 March 24

Custunissitisict (Ad)), CGST. Dl Seuth, Delhl as confienedd the arder of demand alnig wih peaaliy, m conmeeion 1o
Pesmsiail-cim Show Cause Notice No, 30/2021-22 Dated 20/10/2021 Vide C. NO. ALYT /0T, /663 200G R ) ALY

T |CHEI-ADT-H-DELHI/S4 T Dased 20/ 10/20%] . Appitl his b (iled ngainst Commissioner's Order un (5344 2004, Mow, 1,384 1,384
miatter i pending before CESTAT - B3l for #s fimal dispusnd
Deermiand cum penslty apder his byen passed by llie GST afficer vide aides 397 TILFY RO Dive CPJ 202530 _apainet show

5 featie notice CNa DLSOUTH/CGST/DIV-CP/R 49/SSCA/DLF/ 123/23.24/951-954 Did. 25.09.2023 505 No. ’

" |18/2023-24, for the Y 2017-18, The company is unde t ficicess of fling nppesd ngainat the snid oedir. L e
Shnweative neitide Bas been baved foe GST for The Y 200708 o 200122 y3de oo, 126090 CHSTF Audi-11/328/0C-11.G

3 [T/ 202021 /3697 dated 27/07/2024, Amount of isput is Rs. 65,30,220/-. 65
Conmphiinuat is challenog delay in handiog over p weis el the s Complaisrant s scking comy of
o [53,45,80/ - feve clelng it handling onver prsszsaon, orin e aliemntive, sefund of Ra. 150,250,000/~ alongwith interest and

4 Jeseeution of sale died uml cumayes R 50 kaklys o ot deselopig L, Gym, Molti Pucposes Hall Further damiages of 135 155
Fie 50 lakhs murd litigetion cost.
Suit fise eeovery of Re 320,000/ gdl Tnerst (7 1870 pay alemg with pendente lisg 2ol funare jimeees & 18% p.a. aml cont

5 |fore Hon'ble Dell High Court, Di 1o pecuniary fusidiution Use i tranlier s Salieh Distsct Conet, The compant his
mnile 100% provision against this st

9 Duting the previous year, the Company hnd deposited GST on the Corporate Guarantee given w.e L. 1 July 2017, along with interestof 21,13 lakhs. This payment arose from deparimental
proteedings bvalving e of the groip compsiies. The Compang malntains that the payment of interest should not be consirued as mn irregularity in the deposit of GST.Furthermore, the
Cosnprany. naperts that ST i levishle anly in the yearwhen the carpeitale guacanice is isitially issued ot renewed. Consequenily, the Company believes that GST is not required (o be discharged on
such guarameses on an dsinial basks unless o renewsl ocours

» Expenditure on Cory Social | ibili
In terms of the section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, the company is obligated to spend at least 2% of its average net profit
for the immediately preceding three financial years on Corporate Social Responsbility (CSR) agtivities in compliance with s

CSRC. During the year the company has made the CSR expenditure on the cligible sctivities as peescribed in Schedule V11 of

31 March 2025 M Maireh 2024

1 Cranes aimuisint srguired 1o be spent by he Colsghny churisy the year 5782
b} Aot spent o casds thirng the year on

1) Crinstrtscticon / st of e aseel -

il For purposes aihee than (7} ahiove L1A. v
el Shuptfall ot the sl o the year
e} Tl ol previous vears sharifsll =
&)} Rewsom for shoerfall = =
1 Mature of CSH sctivities forwhilch tsrioing i< paid Environment Sustainability N/A

of rebned party trasichion in relition to GSR expenditure per the selevant Tid A%

L praid v
DI Ponmadatmi 3782

The company has transferred the amount of 2 57.13 lakhs remaining unspent in respect of ongoing projects, to a Special Account tll the date of our report. (Refer Note No. 30)

38 The Conipany's prsmary lusiness sepmieat s rofleeted b on principal busingss aetivities carried on by the Compiany Li development of real estate projects and all other related activities, which as

pec IND A5 — 106 an "Sejnuat Repeiting ai presceiei n the Companies ( Acseuntig stadards) Roles, 2006 i égmuidered 1o be the only roporiable segment. The Company is primadly operting in
India which i cositlered 25 n single geographical wgment,

39 Prsvising for nx for the year has been made in the accounts is taxable income under the provisions of the [ncome-Tax Act 1961. The Company fallows notificd IND AS 12~ Income Tascs, as per
section £33 of Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder,

0 Capital commitment: - Nil (PY: Nil)

a1 e Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) elating i unplayee benefits during employment and fost-samplpanent Lienefits received Presidential assent in Seplember 2030 The Cads has been
published in the Gazette of Tndia. However, the date am which the Code will come into effect has s lseen seificd uitd the firal rules/interpretation have not yet bees fssyed, Thy Company will assess
the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record nny related impact in the period fise Cinde heeuimes ffeciive.

42 In the opinion of Lhe Board of Directors current assets, lonns and advances have n value on realization in the ordinary course of company's business at least equal 1o the amount at which they are
stated in the financial statements and no provision s required to be made against the recoverabilit of these expenses.

43 The Camijuany hus esed 2 hird priety aperated) secolasisig softes (o muintuinieg fis books ol seeosnt and gt e sudit trad fentore of the said saiffware wis enbboll ad dpered tuoughou the
year foe all selevant lnnactions reensded o the sofiware amd the companr prerserved the audit frail b full complinie with the requirements of seciion | 28E3) of the Commpaniey Act, 2015, 50 respecy
iaf the finsseial s esded March 51, 2035, Hivevr, dn reapect of the fivancisl yors ended March 51, 2024, Ausuug isnotin p ion of Service Ornyurination Controds seport (SOC1 t5pe 2

mepot) o ing st the redui [ aborve Rule fas been auel




DLF Luxury Homes Limited
CIN No. U70109HR2013PLC075772
Regd Office :2nd Floor, DLF Gateway Tower, R-Block, DLF City, Phase-III, Gurugram, HR 122002 IN
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

4 Ind As-116 “Leases™ 1s effective from 01 04 2019 The company has Short Term lease contract with Lease term of less than 12 months. The company is recognizing the lease payments as expense on
the basis of lease period. With introduction of Ind As 116 w.e f 01 04 2019 there will be no change in the accounting policy and financials of company as it will avail the recognition exemption
provided in Para 6 of Ind As 116 “Leases”

45 Orher statutory information for the year ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024

(i) The Company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initrated or pending against the Company for holding any benamt property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibion) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988} and rules made thereunder .

(i6) The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companues Act, 2013

(i) The Company do not have any charges or sabsfaction which 15 yet to be registered with Registrar of Comparies beyond the statutory period

(1v) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year

(v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend oc invest in other persons or entities identified 1n any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficraries); or

{b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to ot on behalf of the Ulumate Beneficiaries.

(1) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign enuties (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified 1n any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ulumate Beneficianes

46 Figures of previous years have been regrouped/reclassified where ever considered necessary to make them comparable with that of current year

47 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee in Lakhs

For and on behalf of the board of directors

DLF Luxury Homes Limited

n Erickson csh Chandra Agarwal
Director Direcror

- 08313336 DIN - 081-H980

Satish Kurmar Tyagi
Chief Financial Officer LK

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 01, 2025




